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lawyer Kristin Figueroa-contreras

(''DEFENDANTVI) Plaintiff Rogerio Chaves Scotton CRPLAINTIFFO) complains#

and alleges as follows:

For his complaint against
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1. At all tines material here to# Plaintiff Rogerio

Scotton was a Flortda resident.

2. At a11 times material here to# Plaintiff Was a

Florlda resident tcurrently in Pederal Custody).

3. At all times material here to, defendant Kristin

D. Figueroa-contreras was a licensed lawyers approved eo practice

law in the state of Florida.

4. At all times material here to, Defendant Contreras

has made promisses and has agreed to conpetently provide legal

service as set for below.

Venue is proper in this judiclal district and circuit

because (a) the transactions described here in were entered

into there and/or (b) the tortions conduct described occurred

and caused serious losses, prejudicial damages and damaqes there

and/or (c) Defendant Contreras agree to be subject to thïs lawsuit

there.

ALLEGATIONS COMMN TO ALL CAUSE OF ACTION

6. On or about November of 2014, Defendant Contreras

undertook representaEion of Plaintiff Scotton in connection

with Plaintiffls dlrect appeal rights as a federal criminal

defendant.
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The representation was marred by numerous acts of fraud

including actual fraud, sham defense, promissory fraud, misrepresentation

fraud misrepresentatlon, legal malpractice, false advertising, negligence,

anticipakory repudiation, breach of duty, and false pretenses.

A. ACTUAL FRAUD. Defendant contreras agreed to represent Plaintiff

Scotton in that she would effectively and ably assist Plaintiff Scotton

to present his criminal appeal brief in the court of Appeals for The

eleventh Circuit. Her failure to prepare an appeal brief has caused

serious injury to Plaintiff who relied upon defendant to perform this

task.

B. SHAM DEPENSE, Defendant Contreras received $67,000.00 advance from

the $120,000.0 she quoted to assist Plaintiff in his criminal direct

appeal. The request was made with bad faith promises to provide legal

representation in Plaintiff's direct appeal because the was no signed

contract. After accepting the advance fees, the Defendant's statement

that she would not withdraw the court-appointed attorney but rather

she would be working together with him in the Plaintiff's direct appeal

was fraud. No defense must mean a 'lsham defensedo Defendant took Ehe

money and provided no service.

c. PRoMlssoRy FRAUD, Defendant contreras accepted the fees from Plaintiff

wiEhout performing any of promised legal assistance toward Plaintiff

Scotton's direct appeal in front the Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals.

The evidence hereby attached proves that Defendant had made false skaEements

in working together with the court appointed attorney Richard Klugh

and such statement was a serious violation of Federal Courts procedure.
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Indeed, court appointed attorney has asserted in a letter

that he ''neveree received any input from Defendant Contreras towards

Plaïntiff's direct appeal.

D. MISREPRESENTATION, Defendant Contreras has made disgraceful (as

a license attorney) false and misleading statements to Plaintiff, his

fAâends and family in the matter of law and in the matter of her repre-

sentation of Plaintiff in his direct appeals.

First, Defendant Contreras undertook her commission

in this matter without signed contract, accepted the amount of $62,000.00

Idown payment from the $120,000.00 requested) from Plaintïff without

definlng the legal servlces offered to Plaintiff toward his dïrect

appeal.

second,

behavior by making false alarming statements to Scotton's elderly and

infirm parents, and further misled Scotton 's family by claiming she

could be working with Scotton's court appointed counsel. Plaintiff

has relied on Defendant false statements and misrepresentations with

the Defendant Contreras engaged ln dïsgraceful

she knew as a llcensed attorney were wrong. Defendant Contreras has

also submitted false affidavits regarding her conduct to the Florida

Bar .

Z. PPAUDULRMV XXSREPRESZNTATION, Detrimentally Plaintiff has rely on

Defendant Contreras false statement that she knew as a license attorney

to be false and was made recklessly deceitful.

furthermore, Defendant Contreras has submitted a forgery

and false contract agreement along with a forgery and false affidavit
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to the Florida Bar after Plaintiff filed his complaint against Defendant

in order to cover-up her dlsgraceful grossly fraud. For this alone

conduct Defendant Contreras license should be terminated.

V. LE/AT. MAKPRACTICE. Plaintlff Contends that defendant Contreras has

failed to render Plaintiff any professional services using the skilàs,

prudence, and diligence that are expected from any attorney. Rather

Defendant Contreras has engaged in activities taking advantage of tWo

old people in distress, and Plaintiffy made false promises to provide

Plaintiff legal assistance in his direct appeal.

Furthermore, Defendant Contreras began engaging in more

deceptlve behavior when she began sending to Plaintiff numerous unrelated

documents and case-law in an attempt to cover-up her negligent and

abusive conduct. Rather than performing the legal assistance promised,

after Defendant Contreras had received payment, she refused to refund

the money back to Plaintiff and asserts that she was working with the

court appointed attorney.

Defendant contreras has caused serious and permanet

damage to Plaintiff and by refusing to return the money, she has prevented

Plaintiff from retaining another attorney that could provide Plaintiff

with with effective legal assistance in his direct appeal.

G PALSE ADVERTISING, Defendant Contreras falsely advertised to Plaintiff

on numerous occaston of the quality of her services and abillty as

a competent attorney. She deceitfully her clients into buylng false

services. This disgraceful behavior cause serious damages to plaintiff

as he could not afforded to retained another effective attorney.
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H. NEGLIGENCE, Defendant Contreras fallure to provlde Plaintiff with

competent servlce or any service toward his direct appeal. Defendant's

conduct was beyond negligence because it was intentional, wanton and

completely indïfferent to Plalntiff's rights. Defendant's negligence

as a license attorney is clearly unprofessional, and an unlawful act

by making false representatlons to obtaln an economic advance.

- I. ANTICIPATORY REPUDIATION, Defendant Contreras had accepted monetary

funds before any contract was submitted or sign by Plaintiff with promises

to effective provide legal assistance toward Plalntiff criminal dlrect

appeal. This repudiation has occurred when Defendant unequivocally

disavows the intention to perform the legal assistance promises during

Plaintiffls Criminal direct appeal.

Plaintiff has given Defendant in numerous occasion two

option to resolve this breach of agreement by requesting Defendant

to return the money or (2) for the Defendant to filing the notice of

appearance to the appeal court and perform the service promised toward

Plaintiff's direct appeal. Defendant failure to return the money and

failure to appeal Plaintiff's direct appeal.

J. RKRACH OF DUTY, Defendant Contreras has failure to act as the 1aw

obligates and by thls violated a legal and moral obligatlon as a làcensed

attorney.

Defendant Contreras has obtained monetary funds from plaltlff

prior to establlshlng a retalner contract agreement specifying all

legal service promises, fees, hours rates and the signature of Plalntiffls

to ensure they have accepted the conditions descrlbed in the contracted

agreement.
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L. FALSE PRETENSES, Defendant Contreras knowing that it is a criminal

act to obtained monetary funds by misrepresenting with false pronises

of leqal assistance towards Scotton's direct appeal with intent to

defraud. In fact after Plaintiff requested their retalner money back,

Defendant began into giving more false statements that she was working

with the court appointed attorney and also in Plaintlff's immigration

detainer issue.

At least Defendant Contreras was negligent as a matter

of law in view of the foregoing. Defendant claim that she has provide

Plaintiff assistance in h1s immigration detainer issue was intent to

cover-up such grossly fraud. The record could only shows a letter allege

to be sent to a local ICE office which no one response Was obtained.

If any effective legal assistance was ever provided (which was not)

Ehe reeord clearly shows thaE Defendant services was inadequate and

falls bellow the objective standard. ST
-
R

-
ICKLAND v. WASHINGTON, 4

-
6

-
6

U' S e 6 6 8
- e- .1 .9 4 D . .ç% . . .;# 5 2 , 9 ç L . 34 .2d 6 7 4 ( 1 9 9 4 ) .

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Praud-against P ainti f)

8. Paragraphs 1-7 are incorporated herein by reference

as though fully set forth at lengh.

9. Defendant Contreras obtained monetary founds in the

amount of $62,000.00 as down payment from the $120,000.00 requested

in order to provide to Plaintiff legal assistance tn his dlrect appeal
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in front of the court of appeals for The Eleventh Circuit.

10. Defendant Contreras has failed to submitted a notice

of appearance to the Federal Court in order to represent and provide

legal assistance to scotton in his dlrect appeal.

11. Defendant Contreras has taken $62,000.00 before presenting

to plaintlff any contract to described the legal services she will

provided to Plaintiff. In fact on more than two occasions: Defendant

advised that she kill matl such contract agreement and wtll submitted

the notice of appearance to court. Defendant began send numerous documents

to Plaintiff that was nothing to do with Plaintiff criminal direct

appeal, nothing to do with contract agreement. Rather, Defendant has

submitted a immigration documents requesting Plaintiff to sign. As

Defendant advice and instructed Plaintiff has reply with the request.

Nothing much was done in the ICE detainer issue.

12. Plaintiff contends that, months has passed without

any assistance toward Plaintiff direct appeal by Defendant Contreras.

Plaintiff requested the money back so that his family could retain

another attorney. However, Defendant Contreras then immediantly visited

Plaintiff while he was in custody to convince Plaintiff that she will

file the notice of appeax. But, this was after the court appointed

attorney had already submitted the appeal brief to the court of appeal.

13. Defendant Contreras continued to mislead Plaintiff

and Plaintiff's family by starting that she was working together with

the court appointed attorney toward the appeal. The court appointed

8
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has advised Plaintiff that he has never worked with defendant Contreras

or even received any input toward the direct appeal (see attorney letter).

14. Plaintiff attempted to contacted Defendant numerous

times by Phone, Mail, his family phone, mail and emails. Defendant

has failed to respond or communicate with cllent (Violation of rule

4.1.4).

secoNo cAusE oy AcTloN
(LEGAL kàL/kkcTlcs-eALsE PRàTENsEs)

15. Incorporate paragraphs 1-7 herein by reference as

though fully set forth at length.

16. Committed legal malpractices as following:

a) file notice of appear to court of appeal. Plaintiff requested several

times for Defendant to file a notice of appear to the court of Appeals

for The Eleventh Circuit and Defendant Contreras has refuse and failed.

b) Plaintiff requested Defendant in numerous times to file motion to

Withdraw the court appointed attorney. Defendant refuse and failed

to do so even knowing that she has already taking $62,000.00 to do

those task mention above.

c) Plaintiff requested Defendant to file a motion to release pending

appeal and Defendant refuse and could not provide the legal assistance

because she failed and refuse to submitted the notice of appear.

9
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d) Plaintiff requested Defendant to correct and file his appeal brïef

(which Plaintiff draft) and Defendant failure and refuse by not submitted

the notice of appear to the district court as promised by the Defendant

who has already receive $62,000.00 without any sign contract
.

Plaintiff requested Defendant to prepare an invoice

for any legal work or assistance she may have perform toward Plaintiff's

direct appeal. Defendant failed to do so
.

18 FALSE PRETENSES.

Defendant sent a letter to Plaintiff in November of 2014

startlng falsely that she could provide Plaintiff with effective legal

asslstance in his criminal direct appeal. Plalntiff's family and friends

that began raising money to retain an effective attorney in order to

properly appeal Plaintiff criminal conviction in front the Eleventh

Circuit.

Defendant who has represented Plaintiff's friends before,

told them that she could help. Therefore, Plaintiff's friends loaned

the money to plaintiff and wired this money from Portugal to Defendant.

Defendant advised Plaintiff's friends that she would need the amount

of $120,000.00 (One Hundred twenty five thousand dollars) to appeal

Plaintiff criminal conviction in front of the eleventh Circuit and

a down payment must be received before Defendant could filed any notice

of appear in court. Defendant has claim that as soon she receive the

down payment she could began into work ln the Plaintiff's dlrect appeal

and in the ICE detainer in Plaintiff Immlgration case
.

10
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19. Defendant offer of her legal assistance to Plaintiff

family and friends was made without any contact with or discussion

with Plaintiff in the matter of any contract agreement, charges or

fee from the legal assistance offered toward his direct appeal
.

20. On one occasion Defendant sent an email to Plaïntiff's

friends in Portugal with some offer of legal assistance that she could

provide to Plaintiff toward his criminal direct appeal
. Plaintiff has

never received a copy of this emall or details of any such proposal.

21. Plaintiff was informed by his family that Defendant

has undertaken a loan of $624000.00 (Sixth five thousand dollar) to

effectively provide Plaintiff with legal assistance toward his direct

appeal. Not one single document has any speciflcation of fees
, hourly

raEe or a diseription of the legal service Defendant would be provided

has been given to Plaintiff himself
.

22. Defendant has never presented any contract or agreement

or proposal to Plaintiff's family or Plaintiff himself prior to accepting

the monetary founds of $62,000.00 or before Plaintiff's official complaint

to the Florida Bar. After Plaintifffs complaint to the Florida Bar
,

Defendant engage in serious and grossly fraud by forgery a contract

agreement and false affidavit by a staff claiming that she was retained

to do provide legal immïgration assistance and section 2255 toward

Plaintiff criminal case. The contract is an outrageous and disgraceful

attempt of Defendant into cover-up her disgraceful fraud as a license

attorney. This court must serious sanction this Defendant because her

conduct is beyond to a grossly conduct tolerant by a license attorney
.

11
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23. Defendant has violated rules by obtaining founds from

clients without presenting an agreed contract of the legal services

offered .

24. Plaintiff's representatives request defendant immediantly

returns the money since Defendant failed to inform the District Court

and Appeals ccourt that she would be representing plaintiff in his

direct appeal. Further Plaintiff requires Defendant to immediantly

refund the money so that Plaintiff may communicate and engage wlth

another lawyer. Defendant already refunded the sum of $2,000.00 (two

thousand dollar) from the $6:+ 000.00 (Sixth thousand) Defendant had

received as down payment.

25. Defendant claims ïn the misleading contract agreement

that she was retained the total amount of $60,000.00 to deal with

the 1-247 immigration detainer and potential 28 U.S.C. 5 2255. The

defendant has not provided the assistance for the ICE detainer, neither

has she provided any legal assistance toward Plaintiff criminal case,

specially when Plaintiff are currently in his direct appeal.

Plaintiff has numerous time request the money back because

defendant has not provided any legal assistance to Plaintiff, specially

any sectlon 2255. Hence, Defendant has also submitted misleading documents

to the Florida Bar in the attempt to cover-up her unlawful and unprofessionad

conduct. Defendant conduct has prejudiced Plaintiff's case to provide

an effective presentation to the appeal court in his direct appeal.

The damage cause by Defendant extends to losses to Plaintiff race

career, the two years of incarceration without performing any racing

or receiving endorsements from sponsors. Plaintiff has eonEinued to

12
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suffer serious losses to his racing career due to Defendant's unprofessional

conduct.

26. Defendant's negligence of duty, cause a loss and prejudice

Plaintiff are clear and intentional malpractice and misrepresentation .

LARSON & LARSON PA v. TSE INDUS INC., 22 50 3d 36, 34 (FLA 2009).

Plaintiff has provided sufficient ground to his entitlelmentl

or relief and the evidence hereby attached clearly requires a decision

in the Plaintiff's favor. BELL ATLANTIC CORP. v. TWOMBLY , 550 U.S. 544,

555, 127 S. Ct. 1955, 167 L. Ed. 2d 929 (2007).

27. This court should seriously consider applying sanctions

and awarding punitive damages against Defendant to demonstrate that

justice will not and does not tolerate this type of conduct by an licensed

attorney, whose act have caused serious damages to Plaintiff and have

severely prejudiced him. POLK v. LESLIE POLK & PLUMBING LLC. 70 50 3d

363, 372 (ALA. Cir. app. 2011)7 BMW NORTH AMERICA INC., v. GORE, 517

U.S. 559, 116 S. Ct. 1589 (1996).

WHEREFORE , PLAINTIFF PRAY FOR JUDGMENT AS FOLLOWS

(WHERE SPECIFIED, THE PRAYER IS AS TO ACTION)

As a for actual fraud, sham defense, promissory fraud,

misrepresentation, fraudulent misrepresentation, legal malpractice,

false advertising, negligence, anticipatory repudiation, Plaintiff prays

for actual damage in the sum of one hundred and twenty thousand ($120,000.00)

Dollars.

2. As for breach of duty and false pretenses, Plaintiff prays

for permanent damages and punitive damages in the sum of one hundred

thousand ($100,000.00) dollars.

13

Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 13 of 129



3. As for the punitive damages and cost of the lawsuit
, Plaintiff

prays that the honorable court incurred herein as Defendant Contreras

has acted recklessly, malicious and deceptivery as a Florida License

attorney and to make clear example to others attorney, Plaintiff request

that Defendant Florida Bar License be revoked and a fine judgment sum

of two hundred thousand ($200,000.00) dollars.

4. For a cost such other further relief as the court may deem

just and proper.

X

Plaintiff also prays that this court construe this pleading

liberally and hold it to a less stringent standard than formal pleading

to state valid claims on which litigant could prevail
, it should do

so despite failure to cite proper legal authority, confusion of legal

theories, poor syntax and sentence construction, or litigant's unfamiliarity

with pleading requirements. BOAG v. MACDOUGALL, 454 U. S. 36470, L. 2d

551, 102 S. Ct. 700 (1982). Plaintiff contends that pro se pleading

are held to a less stringent standard than pleading draft by attorney

and will, therefore, be liberally construe. TANNENBAUM v
. UNITED STATES,

148 F.3d 1262, 1263 (11th cir. 1998).
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CONCLUSION

The issue presented in this lawsuit for this honorable court

review are clear and are supported by facts, evidence, affidavit and

1aw that requires a judgment against the Defendant for her illegal and

outrageous conduct as an license attorney.

Plaintiff prays that this court would rule in his favor as

Defendant has taking monetary funds in the sum amount of $62,000.00

in bad faith, false pretenses a criminal representation assist

Plaintiff his direct appeal, forgery documents and promises of refund

$25,000.00 which has been proved to be another false statement.

.,Z

ec ylly mi ' d, , '

OG O C VES SCOTTON
REG 0 : 99370-004
D. RAY JAMES C .F .

P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKTON GA 31537

PROOF OF SERVICE

I Rogerio Chaves Scotton, do certify that this Novemberl#,
2016, I have served the attached lawsuit on the Southern District of

Florida in the above proceeding. I have served such lawsuit via United

States Postal Service (USPS) first-class mail though D. Ray James

legal mail.

y.yx . ' '
z z''- - > y > .

RO 10 CHAVES SCOTTON

R NO: 99370-004
D . RAY JAMES C .F .

P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537
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E X H IB IT

A

The letter sent to Contreras on May 10
, 2016

letter from Contreras date September 3
, 2015 were

to refund $25,000.00 but such was never refund
.

with the attached
she advlse
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May 10, 2016

NEGRI,TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS
ATTORNEY AT LAW .

ATTN KRISTIN D. FIGUERO-CONTRERAS
2030 SOUTH DOUGLAS ROAD, SUITE 214
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134 US

RE: UNITED STATES v. ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON

CASE NO: 1260049

FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS,

As you already knowe the appeal was affirm by the

appeal court after two yeas of sabotage and depravation of rights.

Klugh has complete his mission, in which was given

by Rosenbaum and has already submitted a motion to withdraw

from the case. Ironic I have requested the appeal court and

Klugh itself to withdraw from the case and was deny.

will attempt to requested the court for a re-hearing,

which I believe will be denied anyway due that I have been requested

justice and have been sodomize by everyone involved in the

judicial system. No that you care, but that is the truth.

Here is the letter you have send me September

2015 in order to receive some of the money you have taking to

work toward my direct appeal. No that I have agree With anything,

but my family is very ill? without a car and in financial need.

Before I have to submitted law suit against you

and your firm, I want you to send this money to my mother .
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I will not engage into tell you anything any more.

You know what you have done. In fact the appeal was affirm .

I have been work with a lawyer in California that

have the pleasure to meet him when was in FDC Miami. SO

he has agree with me and has draft a complaint to filed in the

matter of the damage your firm has cause me.

I do not have anything to loss at this time, and

do not care about nothing. But I will give you the chance

to do the right thing. Here is your B.S. letter sign by me.

You have claim that the money was to you in order

to do my 2255 application and you have not done thatz and I

do not wish to be represented by you or your firm in anything

with respect of my life or legal needs.

Therefore, you need to return the amount of $25,000.00

(twenty five thousand and 00/100 U.S. dollars), to my mother

as you have not done anythinq toward my criminal case or a 2255.

w111 thank you ln advance for your lmput in this

matter and to receive the check.

a
Ro r o C es Scotton

RE 0: 99370-004
D . RAY JAMES C.F .

P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

Z'-''MX  VY > VV
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N EG R I,T O R RES &

FIGUEROA-CO N TRERAO
A 1 'T o R N EY S A 'r k A w * A B o G x D o s * A D M o G A b o $

3 September 201 5

P& USPSLP&IOC% Mafl Expçess wftll Dtlîbttçy Frackfng
Rogerio C. Scotton

Register No. 99370-004
D. Ray Jame.s Correctional Institution

Inmate M ail/pamels
P.O. Box 2000
Folkston, GA 31537

Rt: Aogerfo C/lave.N Szotton

Dear M r. Scotton:

Your responst is requested. I thnnk you' for your tremendous patitnce over the past month, as I
have experienced seveml unrelated and tmanticipated delays in reviewing and completing the

multiple packages to send lo you under smarate cover. We are sending each topic (i.e, the very
voluminous FOIA response with iagged rd adions/withholdings, FOIA response with
audio/video recording, consnnation ofadministrative appeal and draû FOIA complaint;
information and response re: imm igration detainer/bond request; civil grievance docum ents and

drah (Section 1983 civil rights) complaint; bond motion and supplemental Gling, etc-) sejarately
from this letter; current Fedex câse information etc). We are also retuming to you aIl orlginalt
files, ofwhich we havt made the requcsted coples.

As I mentioned in earlier correspondence, because you have chosen to terminate us prior to
complttion oftht anticipattd rtpresentation, 1 absolutely agree thal fairntss dictales that you

should be entitled to a return of a portion of the attorney's fees fEngagtment Fee) paid to
our Iaw Grm by third-party Joao Lino. Pursuant to your telephone conversation with our
paralegal Emilio D'Arce, we would be willing to comply with your request and return a portion
ofthe Engagement Fee paid by Mr. Lino

, direclly to yrw. gecause we were hired on a flat-fee,
immediately earned basis rather than an hourly (retainer) basis, we did not keep an exact record
of a1l time spent workinq on your case. 1 have had to review al1 time (including the Hvel and
prisen visie) and approxlmate. Emilio and Kimiko have rtvitwed thtir phone calls, mailings,
photocopies, PACER downloads and other administrative tasks.

As Mr. D'Arce advised you, of the $60,000 flat-fee Engagement Fee, we offer to rdurn to you
the amount of $25,000.00 (Twenty Five Thousand and 00/1 00 U.S. Dollars), and we consider this
sum a fair settlemtnt of the time spent thus far/work alrOdy done, based on our stnndard hourly
rate. As yim kmow and as is posted online

, my standard hourly rate is S4x /hour. Mos't
administrative (non-legal) tasks in your cast, however, were completed by our senior pnolegal
and an administrative assistant. n eir hourly rates are much lower

, at $120 and $#5 rtspectively.

Pursuant to Mr. Lino's request and yeur request
, the separate costs deposit paid to us, i-e.

$2.000.00 (Two n ousand and X/100 U.S. Dollar), was unused and mturned to you in its
entirety at the beginning ofthe representation via payment to your mother

, Marina C. Colon, as
she required assistance in covering certain expenses

. Rather than requiring another costq deposit
to replace the one sent to your mother

, M rt-Lino agreed to reimburse our firm for any tosts,MIAMI D#-F-I/E2 TR
E M llqolvcyk, 2 Da o s clu'r)-j oouaG s RoAo

, S UJTE 2 1 4
CICICIAL OASLES , FLCKIDA 33 ! 34 u s

TFL. ( + 1 ) 2DS-sa9-a sg 9 / Fax: ( + 1 ) aos-a 9T- 1 3e4W EB: 
W Ww .hlEoRl-erm nass xco- / eolzwju: a j%v j@N Esjv/.7rssu:s .coM
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which includt, but are not limited to: photocopying charges
.pAcER charges, airfn-, ld ging and

automnbile œntals. Mr. Lino asked that we invoice him for payment of Xsts, but, given the
current situatiow we will not be doing so and will have no choice but to waive all coxs lncured
to d:te.

Unless you choose otherwise, we will remain on the FOIA case through the cempletion ef the

administmtive appol and ônal adjudiœ ion of the aticipated FOIA law:uit It is likely that thls
adminis>uve ap>  will be denie, as thv routinely aO, and tI,M you will have to r ''-d w1th
the adual laws 'mt in order to sght for your 'nght to the extensively withheld informauon from
your sle. You

Our payment of ie $20,0*.* sum to mu as a pe al miinbumement of the Bngageïelit F*
would = olve any an#.all outstanding disputes betwœn you and 0ur 1aw ;rm nnd/pr mm If you
a!e in a@'-ment, please sign below u d x'tum to me in tlle tntlosed xlfedd-ued O vdope

.

ëbou JFe fa dimveement wf/!l thu aa s I eà thatwupleaae ef/âer respond dflw/lv  to me fa
wrîtîng. I am encloslng upze-- /: seKmkresaed eave/o- 'r #* purpae. r@v may Jlœo
eontact or oP e yo that we may er-gey'or a eall. 'lease note, there have bœn several
ocœ ions when you have calle. and my staFhas a= pted %  call

, but the line falls and the call
is never connœ kd.

n ânk you and I lœk forward tô v eiving your agNnse
.

C *

Krixin D. Figue- œ ontxras

1* Rngerio Chava Scotton, a  in agreement with all of the gbeve and hereby auomria
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUBROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC, to - it the afommctioned :um of$25
,0*  to my mother, MARINA C. COLON, to whom I hm  Fanted a m weref-- omey Rnd

who will rexive and be able to dea sit Mme payment nn my behalf

Dated: zm v-  > xô

ge ' Sco
D. a James
P. . ox 2%
Folkstow GA ! 1537

N ED K I, To @R Fs & FICU ERDA
-QO NTRERA S: PklrM IAMI OFAIOE; T

H? M lp:opcAv 20 30 BDuTll sour4uu  Ro
Al. DUITE 2 1 4coR

at oaeue:s. Ft-oRloA 32 ! 7 * uB
TEL. (+ 1 1 aO 1e639-eB%9 / F>x: 1+ 1 ) 305

-3*.7- 1 3a*W Ee: www
.-ezenl-Tonnrs .ro- l &M>Iu: MIAMI@-E/R/-TDRRCB.QDM
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g m ujj

Mensage de Rogerio

Cados Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>
To: Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@ negri-torres.com>

EI dic 13 de Mcio você receio umc ccr&c ccigncdc por Rogerio pcrc você devolver

os $25,000.00. Você vai c devolver o nco?

Fri, May 20, 2016 at 6:34 PM
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EXHIBIT B

Numerous letters sent to the Florida Bar, Contreras and even

the District Court to resolved this issue of Contreras that

has took retainer without contract and without perform the assistances

ln scotton direct appeal as was requested from day one.
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June 24, 2016

THE FLORIDA BAR
ATTN : MAURA CANTER

651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32300-2300

RE: KRISTIN FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS; RFA No: 16-3929

Ms. Maura Canter,

hope you will be able to assist me with the continue

issue I been have with the aktorney mention above .

For you information, I'm attaching a copy of the letter

already have signed and returned to Kristin Figueroa Contreras
/

of the Law Flrm, Negri,Torres & Figueroa Contreras in Coral

GableszFlorida.

In this documents I have accepted a refund as she have

proposed of $25,000.00 of return paid fee were she was retained

to do my appeal.

The letter as you can clear see, was send by certlfied

mail and it was received by them on May 13
, 2016. My family

as well had attempted to contact her office by phone and email

(see attached email) which no avail.

Since this date I have heard nothing from her office
.

Can Florida bar assist me in any way to get the refund which

was been clearly promised? I look forward to hearing from you
.

1
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I will thank you ln advance for your assistanee

in this important mater.

You hfull ,

OG CH S SCOTTON
REG 0 : 99 70-004
D. RAY JAMES C .F.
P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

2
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January 4, 2016

THE FLORIDA BAR

ATTN: MAORA CANTER, BAR COUNSEL
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-2300

RE : ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON v. NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS

COUNSEL MAURA CANTER ,

I have receive your letter date December 22: 2015

and I have to say that this is the second time you have mislead

my letter or engage in cover-up the fraud the attorney Who

hold an Florida Bar License and has outrageous commitked a grossly

fraud toward me and my family.

You also have receive the affidavit from Carlos

and Marina Colon in whlch claim the same fraud conduct by the

same Contreras.

You keep missing the point here, the fact is that

Contrera engage ln sent me numerous letter to justify her fraud.

As even a clear evidence of the grossly fraud, one

of his letter she state that w111 refund 25 thousand
. HAVE SHE

REPUND THE 25 THOUSAND DOLLARS??? No!11

Please do not mislead my letters again, and for

your information, do not want The Florida Bar to be a intermediry

rather have requested for a investigation and justice.

I presume I will not qet from your office, since

your have continue to mlslead my letter and protected the attorney
.
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At least, if you w1ll ignore the facts presented

to your office, please don't mislead my letter and evidence
.

Why your office would rule anything in a favor of a convicted

rlghts? I guess would be something for the court to make a

decision.

OG CH S ON
REG : 99 0-004
D. RAY JAMES C.I.
P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

2
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December 5, 2015

THE FLORIDA BAR
ATTN: MAURA CANTER , BAR COUNSEL
ATTORNEY CONSUMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
651 EAST JEFFERSON STREET

TALLAHASSE FL 32399-2300

RE: ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON, RFA NO: 16-3929

Dear Maura Canter,

I hope this letter find you well.

would like to provide you with the lest certified

letter I have send to the office of Eristy Fiqueroa Contreras

on November 1O, 2015.

have requesked Contreras to returning al1 my files

and documents. But no avail.

Those documents that included my remedy files that

I have submitted here in

the matter of

prison and to BOP in Washington in

my medical issues, was taken by Contreras during

the tïme she was here in prlson
.

Moreover, I have call Mr. Joao Lino who told mê

over the phone that has sent all emails and communication *1th

Contreras that clearly w11l prove to your office that even before

thls money was transfer to Contreras
, the only services requested

was to handle my direct appeal
.

My mother has also confirm that Joao Lino has

order that a11 the communication and emails made by Contreras

in the matter my appeal to be release to me to prove that Contrera 's
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statement and forgery documents are nothinq but lies and cover-up.

Ms. Canter, I could not began to described to you

the damaqe Contreras has cause to me and to my family. But as

a lawyer you will agree with ne that I should have by noW my

appeal resolved in the case we have pay a honestly and effective

attorney to handle this appeal. Quit frankly this 18 months

so far to do one direct appeal in a novel case is unprecedented.

The money she have take from us, should I have pay

to a honestly attorney, I could already have prove my innocence

and be home wlth my family.

Now, important documents may be lost or destroy

due to the contlnue outrageous grossly behavior from this Florida

license attorney (Contreras).

I would like to requested your assistance in obtain

all my documents, lncluding my medlcal record, my formal resolutions

(remedy) and numerous others documents that included a records

from a car accident I have been involved before my arrested

that Contreras has taking from my mother.

I do not understand for the reason your office has

not open a serious investigation in this serious matter of a

license attorney committed fraud. May be for the reason that

Contreras is a Florida license attorney and I am just another

convlcted criminal (what should I taking). But, the fact here

is that I was defraud by a license attorney and forever prejudice

in a grossly way by Contreras and I have provided your office

wiEh couple evidence. And so far absolute nothing has been done

in the name of justice or anything to protect me and my family

toward the fraud and this disgraceful behavior by Contreras.

2
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So if you are able to help me in anyway or in recover

al my files from Contrerasr please 1et me know.

In the matter of the money, I would fight that in

the court and hope God would do justlce for me.

Have a very happy holldays,

t . .-

<:;p .,,* ''

,, OG lo CHAVE co ToN
'' RE N0 :99370- 004

P.O. BOX 2000
D . RAY JAMES C.I.
FOLKSTON GA 31537

ATTACHED LETTER SENT TO Contreras.

3
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NOVEMBER 6, 2015

NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA CONTRERAS
ATTORNEY KRISTY FIGUEROA CONTRERAS

2030 SOUTH DOUGLAS RD SUITE 214
MIAMI FL 33124

ATTORNEY CONTRERAS,

For the past month or two I have submitted couple

letters to your office, in whlch you have not respond. (see

attached letter).

The only purpose of this letter is to inform you

again that you must return a11 my documents, including those

motions, copy of my brief, a1l my remedy I have sent to Washington

that you have taking from me here in prison during your visitation.

Since it is clear to see that you have never sent

any notice of appearance to the court to lnform that you and

your office has been retained $62,000.00 from the $120,000.00

requested in order to appeal my criminal case, you have to return

a11 legal document including those take from my mother in the

matter of my car accident, my INS file, my remedyls files, my

motions, my direct appeal brief and otiers; that along with

the money as you have not perform any work toward my criminal

appeal that you only have been reguested to do so .

I have to say that I am not surprise to see how

far you take matter and how grossly and disgreceful

you are. I am not surprise that you forgery a retainer agreement

and fabricate a false statement with your employee Emllio D 'Arce

1
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in order to cover-up your grossly and disgreceful outrageous

inappropriate misconduct.

Have yourself some dignity, you know what ndignity

means. This cover-up will not change the facts that my friend
,

family and I have trust you and up-front give you $62
, 000.00

handle my direct criminal appeal case
, that you should have

sent months ago a motion to the dlstrict court or appeal court

to inform that you have been hire to represent me in the dlrect

appeal and to withdraw Richard Klugh
. For whatever you have

take the decision no tdo appeal my criminal case
, Nevertheless

you should return the documents with the money
.

Do you understand that this money was not free and

I will have to pay one day to Mr.Lino? Do you understand? Have

you learninq how to defraud people in distress 1aW school?

You cannot have any explanation to the Flarida

bar for what you have done. I hope you will have a better explanatlon

to give to God one day for the damage have done to us
. But,

until them? I want al1 my documents back A
.S.A.P .

You need to stop to 1ie and be dishonesty the Florida

Bar Lino and my family; that along to yourself
. This is disgreceful.

My life has been destroy over false allegation after

a blow the whistle in the Federal Express drug scheme, and the

onlything important thing for you is money? And now you began

into engage in more untrue of facts and to creatinq a misleading

impression to protect you deceive conduct? Have your self 
some

dignity Contrera, you know that this forgery retainer agreement

has never sent to me or anyone the matter of my criminal

case. That the statement from Emilio D 'Arce was untrue and cover- up

2
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dishonesty grossly conduct.

you understand how grossly and disgraceful it

is for a license attorney to forgery a document like you have

done in this matter, and worse to sent even to the Florida Bar?

Do you know? Do you know that your misconduct has increase the

illegally incarceration I have suffcr over 46 months? Do you

know? I donlt believe sot

Contreras, you don 't have any rights to even suggesting

to the Florida bar that you have been offended
. Your grossly

disgraceful behavior cannot justify anything. YOU HAVE COMMITTED

FRAUD AS A LICENSE ATTORNEY, DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT?

Presume you I.Q. you want make the Plorida

Bar to believe that we have give you $62,000. 00 handle

52255 when I still in my dlrect appeal?

What you have done is a dishonesty conduct

in tell everyone that you have been work with Rlchard Klugh

in my criminal appeal, and now that everyone knows the true

that you have deceïve me and my family you engage in such disgraceful

act into forgery documents, knowing that you have been hired

one day one to handle only my direct appeal
. No contract was

given a1l thls time or even a retaïner . After I fïled a complain

to the Florida bar your better cholce of cover-up was even worse
.

Have you see the letter that attorney Richard Klugh has sent

me after I was force to file a motion to the district court

to wltdraw him based in your false allegation ïn being workinq

with him in my direct appeal? Do you understand that your deceive

act has implicated other?

I urge you to do the right thins rather them continue

to forgery documents and provide false statement to cover- up.

of your deceive

Do

3
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I will not allowing this outrageous behavior continue. You cannot

continue tq cover-up this matter anymore. NO ONE HAS REQUESTED

YOU TO DO ANYTHING FOR ME RATHER THEM MY DIRECT CRIMINAL APPEAL.

(filed a direct crimlnal brlef). My friend and even my family

could not be ask you to do a 5 2255 since they do not understand

what lt the means of that. You have began to cover-up this fraud

eonduct since I have requested the money back. No one ask you

to come to prison or to do anything that was not a direct criminal

appeal. YOU HAVE PLAY ME AND MY FAMILY. YOU TOOK THOSE DOCUMENTS

TO JUSTIFY THAT YOU HAVE BEEN WORKING IN THIS CASE. YOU ARE

A MONSTER. You are disgraceful to the Florida bar association.

I have submitted today a forma complain with the

emails, phone records, letters and others evidences to the FBI

in Washington since I am in prison and they could proper investigate

this matter and brlng you to justice.

My family qxtent record that lncluding phone recordlng

with you employee Emillo D'arce and numerous others witnesses

will clearly prove what this money was given to you for only

represente me on my direct appeal, and that has been nine (9)

months that we have requested you to stop play games and return

the money. Even Mr. Lino and Ovidio Kalips has request by email

and phone for you to return the money. Ovidio even mention not

belleve that we never going to see this money again. So far

his presumption has conform. But does not mean you will get

to walk without justice be done.

Furtherg you outrageous grossly conduct will tarnish

the reputation of your partners in the firm.

4
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I want ny documents and you must return now; That

along wlth. the money you have dishonesty take from us.

I have 5 witnesses that was present during tWo of

your phone calls. I requested such so they can see and be witness

of what you have done and how many time I have ask you and Emilio

D' Arce for the money back because you are not my attorney.

I have give you sufficient time and opportunity to

resolve thls situation. You may be able to forgery documents

and cover-up this fraud, the Florida Bar may protect you and

allowed you walk way from this disgraceful fraud, but you cannot

keep the truth from GOD. Do you know who GOD is?

The truth will be review àn one way or in another.

I am here by request that you stop violated my

substantial rights includinq the sixth amendment and give me

back my documents.

R C aves n

< '-> z .Mz
.e'.F'

EG : 0-
D. Y JAMES C.I .

P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

CC : CARLOS & MARINA COLON
FLORIDA BAR
RICHARD KLUGH
FBI WASHINGTON
TINA CONTE

JOAO LINO & OVIDIO KALIPS
CONSULADO DO BRASIL

5
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PROOF OF @ERVICE

I Rogerio Chaves Scotton do certàfy khat this November

I have served the attached letters and documents to10, 2015,

the office of Negri, Torres and Figueroa Contreras (attorney

Kristy Contreras) in the above proccedings and matter.

I have served such letter and documents via United states Postal

Services (USPS) certify fïrst-class mall.

> * 
,r

x ze

Ro Io C VEs iCOTTON
RE NO: 99370-004
D. RAY JAMES C.I.
P.O. BoX 2000
FoLxsToN GA 31537
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p$F;.*F#TION OF STAYRMRMYS AND DOCUMAN';

I Rogerio Chaves Scotton hereby under the perjury

to confirm that those letters and documents sent to the office

of NEGRI, TORRES AND FIGUEROA CONTRERAS (attorney Kristy Pigueroa

Contreras), was not forgery or change. Those documents was sent

and was delivery to the offïce of the atorney mention above.

< 
---- 

'
'e

W  V W
., *

RO E O CH ES SCOTTON
RE NO1 99370-004
D. RAY JAMES C.I.
P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537
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OCTOBER 22, 2015

THE FLORIDA BAR
ATTNZ MAURA CANTER, BhR COUNSEL
ATTORNEY CONSUMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
651 EAST JEPFERSON STREET
TALLAHASSE FL 32399-2300

RE: ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON RFA NO; 16-3929

B& 12%E() 
jgk : 2 2,:s j
tM P

,<Ar

RESPONSE TO CONTRERAS LETTER AND

EMPLOYEE EMILIO D'ARCE FALSE AND

FRAUDULENT AFFIDAVIT.

Dear Ms. Canter,

I have to say that at of delighted of receiving

your correspondence regarding the request for assistance (RFA).

must admit youfreputation of expedient work supersedes your

repuEation.

In reqard to the ReA 16-3929 I must clarify the

fact I never offended counselor Contreras like she mention in

the corresponded herein attached
. In my culture, to be call

a ''pistoleira'' means to extort people
. In fact the counselor

has extorted my family and began to engage in exEorting me here

in prison in order to refun $25,000
.00. I should be the one

offended, we have paid Contreras to handle my appeal and She

has lied to everyone.

Now as for the matter in question it could be clearly

demonstrated that counselor Contreras has in many occassi
on

*he opportunity to present me w1th a ret
ainer agreement in which

1
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she failure to do so. The counselor coul; stmply email or send

to my faxily, or when she was here in pràson on two occasion

after my famàly and I has call her office and requested that

she return the money since she will not represen: me in my direct

appeal.lWhy she has not brought me the retainer agreement to
;

'

sàgn? Why I would refuse to siqn any retaàner especlally when

the mon:y has been given to her? you would think since I have

already .qàven her $62,000.00 to provide me with legal assistanre

in my dïrect crlminal appeal in the Eleventh Circuit, Why would
!

I refuse to siqn?

And now in order to cover-up such outrageous misconduet

by a license attorney, she engaged ïn more vlolatïon and fraud

to forgery a retainer aqreemenk that Goes not even have the

day that *as sïgned, does not have proof of service or any certification

that va4 mailed to me, or when lt was mailed
. But her assistanee

Emilio D'Arce was told by Contreras to forgery a false affidavit

and claim that he has akkempted ko in 3 occasion send such forgery

retainer to me.

My famàly testinony and affidavit, in whàch has

been sent to your office with the phone records and email atkached

will cle#rly shown how many times they have call Contreras office
,

even to 'talk to emilio D'Arce to let him know that she needs

give the) money back since she has not submitked the document

to the eourt of appealz to lnform the court that she has been

retained to handle my criminal appeal
.

Also the phone system here in prison in which I

have alrèady have requested the transcràpts will 
prove that

Emtlto D'Arce has forgery a affidavit and fraud
ulently made

statements that he knov are not true
. For whatever may be the
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reason : does not justify him given false statement in order

to cover-up Contreras fraud and inappropriate behavior as a

license attorney.

:

In numerous times I have personally talk to Emilio

over th# prison phone and advice him that Contreras must gtve

my famiiy the money back, that she has never submitted to the

appeal court a motion to advice the court she has been retained

to handle my criminal appeal, that she has never sent me the

retalner agreement or even a invoice to Justify what she has

done with the $62,000.00 that she took to handle the çriminal

direct appeal. But the phone transcripts review that both Contreras

and her employee Emilio D'Arce have lie to you, to your office

and worl.e, violated my due process and the code of ethics. furkher,

Emillo D'Arce affidavlt, he mention that the attorney has sent

this retainer in 3 occasion. But they cannot offer any authentication

of pro:f of servïce, date of delivery to you, to your office

and to the federal court. When it was sent, and why I have not
:

'

signed 3 tàmes such document since I have already çiven $62,000.00

more then 10 months ago. The attached and forgery retainer agreement

does not have any day, does not have any information or day

how and when she receive the money
, does not have the day that

Contreras signed it or a proof of service
. Why she does not

offer to' your office a copy of the money being transfered to

her from the money trnansfer place in Lisboa, Portugal??? Wh#

she has not provlde in such forgery agreement the day the money

was receive by her office and why this money as a retalner was

not àn tie fàrm trust account???
:

3
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Also in the forgery and fabricated contract in Which

is used :to cover-up Contreras fraud, Was mentioned that We retained

her Offàce at $60,000.00 (rather them the $62:000.00) for her
)

to handle a 1247 and :2255 applicatlon. This you will aqree

with me that is false statement, outrageous lie and àntent to

cover-up such fraud and justify such disgresefull behavior as

my direct appeal still pendïng, and was not a reason to given

any attorney such amount of money to handle a 5 2255 when I

have been on the direct appeal since May of 2014
.

Evidence, affidavlt: testimony from family, friends

and even the staff of GEo Group, documents, phone transcripts,

emails and other phone records that I will submitted to the

court, will prove such fraud, misconduct and disgusting outrageous

conduct by a Plorida License attorney. This evidence and others

will not only show how tnappropriate Contreras behavior Was

but the way she has taken advance of my ill o1d parents; that

along prejudice me toward my appeal.

Moreover, I have attached the letter that was sent

by the attorney Richard Klugh, who was appointed to handle my

appeal. You and your offlce again can see clearly in this letter

that attorney Klugh has never work in this case with Contrerase

or any asststance made by contreras toward my appeal. Al1 this

despite what Contreras h&s told my family, friends and myself:

that she was working with the attorney Klugh on the appeal
.

This is Arue because the only reason my family has agree to

retain contreras was due to the conflict with the court appointed

that refuse to lncludlng all the issues on the appeal brief
.

To be even more clear durlnq her vlsitation sNe had promised

4
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to corrlct the brief I have drafted and sent to the appeal court
.

I have also four (4) staff here in prison that

has complete knowledqe of Contrera's fraud and lies
. Such staff

have told me that is they are required to testify or given any

statement to your office or any court in this matter they are

in condition to provide you and your office evidences, emails

and statements as they have been in the same room office with

me when Contreras has call here at least 3 times and I have

told her over the same phone to send the money back to my family,

or file the motion to the court so she can represent me proper,

the retainer and invoice of what she has done with the money.

It nothing she Contreras cant say that could explaàn

*hy she would take money With promises to provide a service

Ehat she has never done. As another prove of her game and manipulation

durinq all this time of her B.S.r she ha sent me a G28 form

from immigration to stng and to sent back to her (in order to

cover-up her fraud), despite that she was retained to appeal

the criminal case and was order to filed a notice of appear

to the court of appeal. So I have siqn the G28 form, Why should

I refuse to sign the retainer agreement? This is a clear prove

that she has never send me any agreement, rather she attempta

to make me to sign a letter and refund me only $25,000.00.

In one occasion she even told my famàly that we

could not take the court-appointed off the case because if the

court find out that we have retalner hep, I could be charge

in lie to the court. I have told my mokher that lf was the true,

why she them don't refund the money?

Nevertheless: she cover thls other lies by tell my family that

she will be workinq with the court-appolnted attorney in the

5
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the crimtnal appeal and if was necessary she will be kith h1m

on the oral argument. As I have mention before your office should

be investigate and contact the prison staff because they *àll

be able to confirm everything I have said to you because durtnq

Contreras phone call I requested that the phone çould be on

the speak so everyone in the room could be witnesses of the

way I have been defraud by a Florida lïcense attorney.

You wlll be able to call direct Gray Franklin at

(912) 496-6242 or email hin at, gfranklin@geogroup.com as well

ask for Ms. Reids, Ms. Kaiser, Ms. Hurst
.

In the exhlbit letter I have sent you before, if

you look in the letter september 3, 2015 (Contreras extortion

letter and cover-up the fraud) clearly you can see that by What

she has put in thàs letter proves the retainer was forgery and

it is wtth the only tntent to cover-up what she has done. That

she is worklnq in my bond and supplemont brief appeal, but under

the forgery retatner Contreras has never mention anything tokard

my crlmànal appeal. Nevertheless, Contreras false alleged that

we have paid her to work on a 2255 where I am still on my dlrect

appeal.

I must ask you Ms. Canter, have you see any person

that has been given a court-appoànt atkorney to appeal his cràminal

case retain at the same time another attorney to file a 2255?

I have say again. I should be the one offended by such outrageous

B.S., ties and fraud conduct for someone that claims to a honestly

and competent attorney. You tell me Ms. Canterp in my sàtuation

if I have spend such money ln a 2255 application were I an on

my dlrect appeal?

6
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Emilio D'arce has given a forqery and false affidavit

to your office. Nothlng they would say justtfy any service or

will prove the fact that she have been pay from day one to handle

my direct appeal. Later in order to cover-up such fraud she

beqan to pretented to be workàng in other areas. She has not

prove anything to your offtce wàth this forgery retainer khat

she has signed wtthout date, without deseribed when and how

has pay her. Why have her presented the original transfer papers

that show from were and when the money was given to her?

I don't be surprise that they continue to forgery documents

to cover-up such outrageous behavior.

Contreras did not even date her forgery aqreement

When she signed it. So, in order to received from her any agreement

or document (in whïch I have requested 10 months ago) I have

to file a complain with the 'lorida Bar Association? Why she

has not attached to the agreement the prove of payment? Why

them tn September 3, 2015 she engage into force me to sign such

letter Eo receive back $25,000.00? Why Emilio D'Arce has told

me over the phone that due to the Florida Bar Association policy

Contreras could not glve me all the $25:000.00 up-front and

need to be in small paymentt The phone transcripts and prison

staff will clearly prove that Contreras and her employee enqage

in More disgusting and outraqeous fraud and are in desperation

mode to cover-up such fraud
. Thp should be criminal charge.

If the firm was hired in a engagement fee, Why has

she now given a retainer after more them 10 months? Why she

mention her hours rake in the September letter?

As I have say before and I will say agaïn, your

- )
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office must open a serious inveskigation in this matter and

call my family: friends and contanct the prison staff for a

intervlew and collect all records
, because you will see that

it does not natter what Contreras says or presented to your

office or to a federal judge at thls polnt, nothlng will justify

the fact that on day one, when my friends and family contacted

her it was in order to appeal my crlminal case (1260049) that

is pendinq on the sleventh ctrcuit
, the rest of her lies and

the#:y is all to avoid been prosecuted for such fraud, mlsconduct

and false representation.

Mr. Canter, this has been very hard on me and on

my family. I am not even talking in reference to my federal

criminal case. I am talking in reference to Who my family put

their trust, they believed in some one that has promise then

a effective way to defend me and help me prove my innocence.

And what has she done? In a outrageous and disgusting way, charged

$120,000.00, yes, HUNDRED AND TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLAR in which

C 

age in lles and$62,000.00 was given to her up-front andzeng
sent me papers here khak has nothing to do with my criminal

case in tntent to creating some record that she was worklng

for me to justify the money she has taking from us on to pretente

to working in my direct appeal.

It ls Very sad to see thak we have individuals that

has been given license by your office, like Contreras who has

disregarding the fact that we are in such pain and distress,

searchàng for the truth, and that she has taken advance of the

situation so she would make some money.

I will not stop to pursue with all my power into

seek juskice in this matter. Contreras knew what she Was doing

and how far she can push the situation
. But I hake fïled a complain

8
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with khe FBI and IRS. I will continue to sent copy of those

documents to the press and submitted a la* suit in this matter.

The money she took I will have to pay back one day to my friend.

I Will expose her behavior and fraud worldwide on the ànternet

so others could be protected from her firm
. What she has done

to my mother is disqustinq human behavior.

I myself have put my trust in-Aer after she was here and looked

into my eye and told me that I should trust her because she

knew that I as innocent and that she will appeal this case,

that I have strong qrounds. Bow can your offtce alllwed people

like that qet way with this? Why she has not even sent such

promise refund $25,00.00 to my famàly? Because she doel not

have, she already spend all the money and now want us to belàeve

in the Flortda Bar Policy that she could not qiven the money up-front

and need to be in a small payments. It is the Florida bar involved

in auch fraud? It is Florida Bar Association proterted they

license attorneys to do fraud?

Her license must be suspended durlng this ànvestàgation.

Such a statement from her office into tell that Florida Bar

Association has a refund policy is embarassed
. Soy if you get

cut in defraud people make a small refund payment and cover-

up the fraud?

I urge and demand a investiqation in this matter.

R fully Su t d,

# *

ROG O CH S SCOTTON

RE 0: 99370-004
D. RAY JAMMS C.I.
T.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

9
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#F0O# OP SERVICE

I Rogerlo Chaves Scotton do certify that this October
22, 2015, I have served the attached eomplain letter with exhibit
attached on the Florïda Bar Associatlon in the above proceedings.

I have served sueh letter and documents via: United
States Postal service (UsPs) first-class mail, through D. Ray
James c.I. legal mail service.

* .

O CHA S S TON
REG 0: 99370-004
D. RAY JAMRS C.I.
P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537
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september 8, 2015

NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA CONTRERAS
KRIST# FIGUEROA CONTRERAS
2030 SOUTH DOUGLAS ROAD SUITE 214
MIAMI FL 33134

RE : ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON

Mrs. Contreras,

am hereby advice you to returning every and

all documents referent to my crïplnal case: immigration case

or anything to do in the matter of my family, friends and myself.

I do wlsh not to be contact anymore by you or

any one in your office, and as well do not contact my flmily

or even my friends in the matter of my cases.

I am here still in prison thanks also to your

neqligence and outrageous conduct into take the money we have

raïse by friends with your promise to handle my criminal appeal

and after receive the money began enqage in tell us that you

could only be able to help the court-appoint attorney that is

in my case. In any way, you have done virtually nothing to help

the court-appoint attorney as well me. Your act has given me

more illegally incarceration. My family.want to use the moner

to retaine an attorney to do my appeal and because your act

of fraud we could not afforded one anymore.

I should be home by now, have you done What you

have a license to do, instead to just take advance in two i1l
o1d people and me that is seating in prison

.

I will not get into how many times I have ask

you to presented a contract and a invoice to show your Work

toward my eriminal appeal. I w1l1 not get into how many times

you have promise thing and how many times you have change your

statement s into how you will work in this criminal case.

So please lets stop the B.S. and send a11 my documents
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and files to my family at :

7797 GOLP CIRCLE DRIVE # 204 MARGATE VL 33063

or even help

it is not need

Since you have never represented me in anythïng

the attorney Richar; Klugh as you told everyone
,

to keep my documents.

R o aves ot on

EG r 9 0-00
D, Y JAMES C.I.
P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 50 of 129



't y
s

' 

1

. )

'

Z .# ....e-.. ,.0- cczo. # . . 
...-n- 

.,d?M . . . . . A

..-.= . .. ' , 
. eo  .' %W K XD. ,/. >, . , -@. .

>. , . .. . ...-.,,- -,,,-,,.. ..:t!, > -.<.-,. . .và:LL.- -. y('...;7--*.du$. ' ;J''t1''. tr? - 
--' ' ' ' ' '- - - '' -- 

1/
-  ./, - . / ,-' , d: . J . X.Z. . .#... . ..

! .!1
,1

, . . s . t;l 1!<2.:. .. . x. u' 
#' <z a , -A* . < . ''. ... . . . s.g o,m . .ë tr..ax . z

j '*1

$ ,.<  *
. . Gzw e z .e' o  ->  z c, a - F

I
. . .. ..j .

'.. ' ' . '. '

. g. yzawL..-=wâ..--www ,1.4*4 ...4 . . V . .
. , )t

f l , ws' -. z -.-z.v zc 
zzx-ax  w z .. ..... . . -  , .t. . - .. .. ..,62//'--. -.0. . .. .. , 4CS)Z:'Z;C' . , '' -:1:. . . . . z.e . .., . . -. . . - -. . , ..

<  
.'r  >  a< -/ e: Q .a' &' / .e4 o ' Z +4, .f 

.-.; .1 ..m- . - ' -- /. -  , . vç. . A&. . . . A  z .'''J 1* . ...' eew-,r-. . * . . - . - . . . A . . -.
4 i * 

,l .,m .s -.a r-ct,..- . . z..,.p n  . . , w  i . . . .' . w . o  . -. . . - won. '... .. . .sw . - . ., . . . - <. M-  < ' ... . .. Ge . . . .. .. .. . . xi x 'c... . -v . . - . .v - ....-- . ww ....

.kov4t: ' '. . ' . .. w-...... . m----whx
-' '' - ' . 

'
. 

.' '' ' ...,33..,.'' -.:t2::::'' ' -- . -.' .- - . ' . :-.. . . , . . - . -..Z-Y- - -..- . .. , ---1:7;7'...'. .- - .---. -. -. . - .. - ---.--.--.z---.=A' ' . i 2'.......'<'.e,-.''.''?'.M' -'' . ' ''' ' ' 
' ' ' - '' - ?- . ë' -' t

N  &  = e'N,z' o 'zr'fG '-'çez'r-d7Adzae' H3. . > ' . . ,
'* 

. ..

, , ..,...- - . . <..***6 . '' ' ' 
a -d'l+- -/- -. -. .z*.- .'''- . . . . e','etee. ... - z/'- .zJ ,> e-. . -eXa.. - ..e%-A) . ..-...v,.- , . . . - - Ydd-a.. . ..... --

f ' '-*  e.e* -1&  ' eeez.e o...t -,z..zz.- ,.z.+.. , '' . ..- - ... .. . .

-  

. ayz/ c. . .ZJ.*  ,cj ,,k.-..t-.. - - X r . -  . , - . . ....-J6.. .. . .. -AZ..e<a .v,.'..;> --U. ' A. .. /...>., - - -. . .. - .. . . ...ox- e.- ---.-

''F.- J *  ' .= z' *k' -.....-.S.....ZYV .- ' 
.. .- .-. >,.-.--..<-su..w-..- ..- .. -- -- . . .'<. ..... . -.. -.--...r... .-... ... .. -...........w..- . ..x- ... ..-e.....--v p -..-*'v..''.'-..- -><'-'m* 'e .-''-.'g%.e,'* ''v'*-'- ** G'' ' -.--

i y ., .-. 
. , j( . '

. 
' s'

: . o < ,'.W  .G. .z'w =r . ... >,%f-,, tz . e ,& . . .
' 

.a  >...-.. v. . 
.,w . ..j...--..1Z ..... ,w .,.' . <'J''***'9... .. A#..e. .e*-- .eA .-. . ? . + . ZV. /. .'' -z.. ./.A'. .. .... 4.*.....'/.. (G .. . . - .. ..,,. .- -*...-- . - . ,- -. -+zs-xo.- ...- .J

f
'

j

' ' ' ': ' ' & -.C -,.,..'e-. .,-A,.--t.'---...zA. ''. V'e-v. --,. ... .. .M.*. .., . '; .-. '' ' ', ..
-.- te'' '''' ''' '''' '' '-'

-  'e L gp-.'s ' ' e.- 2 erzr.x- ,.w ./ . -e+ .E' .....ux--.--.6n L. - . .<.x... ./ . . ,. a. --e4 . -.-, -.- . -.. .'.. <. .
i

$

z,w e xfp y w 
.-

-
eY) ** X Z d - ' .X ' AX  ' ' . l Z V ' 7 ' 'e? ,e'ye'. .. - . . . .. ... . . ..- . . . ze-'''*- . .- .z'..' . - . . . -e'' . . . .. .. Je7.. . . .. . . .. . - . . - . . . . . - -. .. . - - . . .. . . . ,.. . r..z -- -

@ .k..= . . Av ...-.u.-.. ''.j . v .. ,
( l .''. .-  . .  -  N. 

, w y .a y z= . .--e-.z z . j:. ....-. .,.. ..- . . ...-. ... . - - -. .. -, Vsle:'C ,, ..0... e . 
- /,eö..ee .# . . . . .. . . ....- .-...*, w- -G.. .-. .. .. .........-.' 

. .- ! .../
...J'. ,.e. . ad ' ... ze'z. >. , R . , ..I ..x .- .. . ..-. .,.m ... . ,.-..& ..- . ,....-.... ....u . .--. .

. 

,
. .... . .- .. . .- j

.. . t t . . . = . pj. ka
. ' . ' 

.+ ' ..
% 

. . . ' r,ww... , 
' 

, .s.w.x'.v
'
...y..4' .. ...t.so.#;. . . . ....#.<vjo#. w

'

.l , .a>v. 
.
. .
. v 

p
.. .
., 

'
ou. je. s ,o. 

'

. . . 
' . R.' ' ' ' 

. 
' 'k

r - vV't'' .< h k + .h.ye k' t.) ' ' ' ' 'k <. . . . .. t . . r Yfl .r F; ' 's . . : g ; ... k . . ,.;. ' +..' h $:.49 : - ? $ ' ' '-'î ''''v t p ,g . ...j; , 4 . v.j ç. 6 .. R. wx,. . . a .. 'W ' . Z ' ..Z - - . , ... -  - . . .. ...,..r*. ...*M zdze.- . .
. A. . . ) ly ' . G% $' ..wjkkj 1 jy ' %. *' ' ' ', : 2 . ' 't .- . !; ?' 's ï . .; S . . . t ,

v. --- xp--alyeq.. x m. ow .... ..vsm-: . ' .* .tpT
, ... , . e

Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 51 of 129



h

.& <X/ .ez G Xz# p z; zz -#y.>. 2
' -  AVG AR a'C --M  .'' *ZR t''00 V

-r ' ' ''' ''''
# h . .z . lI V 

' t r 'W AU  A-afzz'z cp- . .,vm-..yZ . - -.v-.,,œ--J -' ' '
.>

-  >  .

Zze  & -X... -czrz' ,&.D--....>-* .&, . - - . ..A.J....-= D .
e

a /. - ,.. . , . . - .&. .- ' ' ' ' - .- . v

. ? 
zz.,z y 'r /. ' ' , ' .'' ,.'. w ..Aj(g;g;y. Z.. .. aw,:jjqqjj ..... . s.  ggpgyyawgpp..gp...p . juws.. ,/'.........

' omww.lyw. .. ....... . . . . sy. ,
..
y g 

.s.. 
. . . , . 

.
y. . s

>  e  ' i . t' . . . .. e
. 4 

. . . . . a î v v-d'.lkt'v-o  e.,ret - <; z o ...z' o ? ,-
.zN . W  W 6 f'' >.& > -.r- * zW  .-c W. .-.. . . . . <.J *'œ - '' ''' ' ' '

y > .v' .*9 , W d D

' ' ' ' r ' P
''*- / < *e'''*.e' - . - '' ''.'M' ''- ''''-v'' '.* - ... . '. .'- **'U  ..-' M* ' . '' ''''' ' ' '' W'-  - ' 

. z .
s 

' 

k+ ;'- r  .. ' ..- & . - 'e . - . . #.xA...''. .''-C)' XV - . .- .....A ....* *.-  -.
'

P.- -  .. ZA. ...- . 
.

*  

ev U  '**&. y U & g c XV WX'OQ.Z u .> 'JrW z (Z r A
. ,.

. . . . r) - je  , . , . .. s . . , .y

' 
/ZA> , ,M . -  -  ,-UA JW  >=et-re =XZ

ake'o z>'.- . Tr J. ?. e-r..- .... . .'-Z-. . .. ..N-x--z-  . . w- -wez aK.- < . u œ 77> .za
# .'z Fvsw '.c w .-<:z' .zv -.o , .-

W  WR . ... ............W..- ..--.'N.. ... .. < . , ,...&  .. w ..-...... . ... -  ..v.... ... . . ....

.> :vz 5 ,s1 . . s 
. ) 4 xW %, y- yW  XWW  Z u '-y x .zr ' .. , . A. ..

;.

. -.. r  .c wc .z zz x c'q,' m.zlt- ..

...- . W  .- ' ' .a.......,-...,... . . 
-.,..... .-....,..,..... ..... ..-.-..-- . .- -

z'-'T .< ..e'. .e ra S g- v>e- Jf .. . . . *7 r=.' z X+1.. T. .,.- . . . ..A. .-  -..%.
' M , A * -  .-  >. K' 

..z e ow xc u.. z.j.z >

y ot zl a z zw x XW  l yy v y/. W .%

A 't.m  AWKw o-5 x è.C U'+- XO  ' ''
= 

, 
,v. vpp u. .' fV7.-  .-.. . . &-- - ..-A--' ...zzl*- .P....<ZI./.<.. . Z.'R  -. . ' ' 

.

.

. v,. g .

Ay k .-  . g &.z m yy wrg usggpoyg xaxw/....52 . r Z . - . . J'F*W  n . . . . . . . 
.

. .; . . w .. Lcr l.t > o srts . . S % . .s - . . . .. s.. . ' ' ,'' rjuqpwi. kj :$ y z .Ak xt. ;'(;. qxkjc'. qkp-:s;ls .tT :1 j+ iyiç' x)Seg$.-  

d 'e  '- C .Az .' A  >- & r. z. oyvz. -.-- '' n.- ..M 6E- .. - . .-ta.' '-' f-  <3 * . %XSfC, H  -.-- -

. .> ''re A  . . y xx-...''e  .-  weaw , . . 
' 

.ne z ' A,CL .z'.-. . .....-..xN  .- e1e''.. .. .- .- r., , r7%. . '. .-. N . %6..J. ATQz.T.. '''e - .- - . Z. t.'%A',.. .. .. .' . O  .'*'''*. .--

rM -. z f .X  ' zA .q .c' z A..<5 r  vA#<.Q ' .'- - ' *- X '''- - v ' WY' ,. .M - ..m ' . - '' ..'....-m
yXX - - ''''' ' ' ' ' ''' ''-

.F  .l . 
.. '

we X  u- V  6 y e upy  xxx At c x ' z #..<v:... ..... wwœ ''em' --.. t '- ...

.4 %  -  -  
('. 

' 
.'D* ' .. . U? , . AU-.ezv.D.. - . . . A. .--- . . -. .&-..t,.e'.-.-.- 5. ..0. f' / , , .. .- -- ...-.- -..- .-- -  

. 

' '

--v'- - 
--' o tz'' ,''.'=%. 'J. ... ..r'$--C-.. '' - - . W

...-
0 .27. . . .. , . . .

t' .a oy  z.w. At ...s* rz-'zzo w w s swezw
' 

C$ W  X . ; J ', . e  - - * -  
.

. ... . . .. 
, ze.Y ## ?.jk z.o .g. #'e y . . 

...& j ; . . . . éw'.,',r. ) . , ,. , v . '' '. . z ' S''. tt. - . . k 'r .y % x4). . f 4 2w ' k' . :'' 4 1. . . , ' ' . ' 
k . .. .. . .p . y . g . . ..>. . . . . j .. . :f . $ > c t kk, p ft . w . , t .. . z' '1j) 1'à. %XVJ' ' . A.' ' k ' ' y

.x-.y-- o <* . grswxpzly za..0 ' ,' ' ... , . ...'
.@j. . . . .. .' aj'';- , . y , ..j..k. t. ). e . . .. % d . ' . $ . ') f z:. è eqMb- $ ... p, î î . ;/ àé,e g . d u 

' ' ( ..' ' < + 3%3 è .l ..:..,'&.. ; F * . x x. . .. x ' ' ' J' . . w $ Q* J ' ., , . . . . . . a r ...x; .. . r . . .. > . . âwwd*'hj . . k .yïag z z..az...k:kruj.........
'''' ' ' . 

.?. ' . . ' ovj', ' . . ' % '' . : k A% . wk . kkxa,y/F ' ' . . '. .y'. *) . ...*b '. T . ?. *' -
w$k '. . . v Ts ,.,..,. k qi,!.) . .. .) a .px , . . . kw . . > . . ... . x.. . :; y. , p . .Jr)ç .. k . ï 'y rz p s . .aâ ))

Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 52 of 129



Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 53 of 129



Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 54 of 129



June 1, 2015

KRISTY FIGUEROA CONTRERAS ESQ.

2030 SOUTH DOUGLAS ROAD SUITE 214

MIAMI FL, 33134.

REz UNITED STATES v. ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON CASE NOz 1260049

ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON v. UNITED STATES CASE NOz 14-12228*A

Ms. Contreras ,

The purpose of this letter is to express how much

I am very unhappy with you and the way you have handle the situation

in the matte of my crlminal appeal.

I have recelved a1l the emails that was change

between you and my family and frlneds ln Angola
.

Furthermore, has been more than a months slnce

you have see me here at prlson and a11 the matters you have

told me in reference of my brief, Immigration detainer or anything

in the interest of my liberty has belng done
.

I have trust you and have expect high integrity

from you as I have expect from any attorney
. I do understand

that I am not your only client, but I have call your offïce

several times and left messages with Emilio (your Assistance)
,

I have call your cellular, and you know how limited I am from

prison to do anything.

I have request several times now from you and your

office to have my contract send to me and to glve me a involce

of the money my friend Jao Lino has send from Portugual for

me in order to defend myself from this outrageous and corrupt

system. I also need to know how much money is left under the

your office account that is my.

I have not told you before, but I will tell you

know, even I have ask you long time ago for your office to send

me the contract you never have send
. I was surprise that you

took money from Joao Lino, my friend and Angola without sign

and retainer contract with me . You know that was not rights

and was lllegal from your part to do so
. Moreover: you told

Mr. Lino and my family that you wïll handle my criminal appeal
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in which you have never send any motion to District court or

to the appeal court to inform of change of attorney.

Them later after you have received the money you

have change the history. Please don't let you to believe that

do not know what you have done and what you are doing. I am

professional business race car driver and with good knowledge

the way thinq are.

I will not get in the details in this contract

finance matter, and I do not taking will change anything at

this point. But I will not continue to play this game anymore

since is my life and my liberty is on the line. If I have to

go to hell under those circumstancesy that is ok, but I am planed

to bring everyone that ls involved with me .

Two weeks or more, you have told my family in one

of those emails that I should received the brief document on

Saturday and Emilio send other email to let my family know that

a copy will be send to one week after o email. Still today June

1, 2015 more than one month after our conversation here at prison

and you have not be able to dellvery what you told me.

In the matter of the brief, I have to 1et know that

because you have not done or even send to me the supplement

brief, I have send to the appeal court what I have done here.

So at last a1l my issues is on the docket.

This hole crlme system ls one big corruption and

everyone involved is part of such corruptïon.

will also filling a motion to the Immigration

court at Miami and at Stewart Georgia in the matter of the

illegally detaienr they have on me with the exhibits of a1l

the forgery papers from the government ïn reference of my lmmigration .

Xou have now responded to me were is the other

envelope you told me you have send to me toqether with the one

I recelved with the FEDEX indicbment. You have told me in you

qreen pad note ''because I cannot mail a box, am putting documents

inseparate envelopes 1 of 2. I only received one envelope wlth

the FEDEX indictment and some news about my case
. So please

1et me knoww where is the envelope 2 and what was inslde
. If

was lost I presume you have a copy and I w111 need
.
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I have also filling a motion to the district court

to compel the cd audio transcripts tn which my currently attorney

has lied to me that federal court does not have such material
.

Still today no response. How much corruptlon in one single case

we need to see? Has been more than a year that I have filling

notice of appeal and still today not be able to proceeded with

my appeal. I need to change the venue and this will be the next

motion to be filed.

I would like for you to sed me A.S
.A.P. a invoice

with the break-down in how much you have spend of my money and

what ts left. I need to know by next Monday June
, 8 2015, how

much of the money Lino has sent to you ïn order for you to appeal

my criminal case and the immigration as well.

I need to know everything you have done at this

point since the money was transfer to you and b0th cases
?

I would please requested that you returning ALL

files and documents referent to any of my cases (criminal or

immigration) back to my family or 1et they know where and when

to pick-up .

I urge tö have the ïnvoice to show what you have

done in this case since we never sign any contract before you

have take the money from Lino and now that you told him and

my family that you wïll not represent me on the criminal case

despite the fact that the money send to you was for the criminal

C ase .

I will urge you all so that I have not walve my

rights and the confïdentlaly and privacy as a client
.

I have call your offlce this mornlng 3 times around

i1:00 am and no one has responded
.

Please I requested that you take thls letter serious

and do the rlght thlng.

s ct u y mitted,e7 
.

GE H scoTTog-

CC1 MARINA AND
CC) JOAO LINO
CC:OVIDIO KALIPS

CARLOS COLON
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UNITBD STATES,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHRZN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO: CR-1260049-M0REN0
ç7-14-2228-AA
5.22.-15-5426

ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON,
/

MOTION TO WITHDRAW COURTyAPPOTNTED

RICHARD KLUGH FOR OUTRAGEOUS

MISCONDUCT AND FRAUD.

Come now movant Rogerio Chaves Scotton by and

moves this court to requested court-appointthrough Pro Se4

attorney Richard Klugh to be withdraw for the reason of outrageous

misconduct and fraud. In support of his motion, movant states
that:

1. Court-appointed attorney Richard Klugh was

appointed to handle movant appeal in front the Appeal Court

For The Eleventh Circuit on May of 2014.

2. Mr. Joao Lino and family fo Movant Scotton

around Jun 2014 in order to retained anbegan to raise money

effective attorney .

3. Court-appointed attorney Klugh has deprive

Scotton h&s rlghts to filinq motion to release pending appeal

and refuse to filed all the violation and issues that contents

in this crlminal novel.

4. Court-appolnted attorney Klugh has continue

the appeal 6 times without given Scotton any notice or even

1
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a reasonable reason for such continuance and by them increase

Scotton illegal incarceration.

5. Around November 2014, Attorney Kristy Figueroa-

Contreras was retained by Scottonls friends in the total amount

of $62,000.00 to handle Scotton's appeal and subsequently to

withdraw court-appointed attorney Richard Klugh by filing a

motion to the court for attorney appear for a client
.

6. Months later after Contreras received the retained

money ($62,000.00), attorney Contreras has failure to inform

the court as a requirement mandatory by a license attorney and

began to inform friends and Scottonls family that she could

not withdraw court-appolnted attorney Klugh from the ease and

will work with him in the appeal
.

7. Joao Lino, scotton's family and himself has

requested that attorney Contreras to return the money since

she was no able to provide the legal service she has hired for

and to inform the court that she has been retained for such

criminal appeal.

8. Contreras began to states that she was helping

court-appoint attorney Klugh and also was working on any immigration

issues Scotton may have, despite that she was hired to provide

Scotton with legal service in his direct criminal appeal and

refuse to return the money.

9. Around December 2014, Scotton has draft his

brief in which all the issues and violation Was draft during

his pretrial, trial and sentence that court-appoint attorney

Klugh refuse to submitted. 80th attorneys Klugh and Contreras

has received a copy. Still b0th has refuse to submitted
.

10. Around January, 2015 Contreras has advice

friend and family of Scotton that she would be filing the notice

of attorney appear for a client and subsequêntly to filing the

appeal brief to court.

/
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11. Contreras advice movant friends and family

that She When to the court-appoint office and that their are

Working on the brief together despite numerous times the friends

and family of Scotton has requested the money back.

12. Court-appolnt attorney has violated scotton

confidentiality and his private by sent to attorney Contreras

and talk to her about Scotton criminal appeal without any authorization.

13. Movant Scotton submitted a motion to the Chief

Justice at the Court of Appeals For The Eleventh Circuit to

discharge court-appoint attorney for a good cause and the court

denied.

14. Subsequently to the denial by the appeal court

in discharge court-appointed, Attorney Klugh has sent a letter

to movant Scotton and states that he would sent any and all

documents to movant scotton before their are filed do Scotton

could review. But has already and again requested under two

different motion to requested extention for reply brief without

given any notice to Scotton. (see KLuqh Leter).

15. Contreras began to cover-up the fraud scheme

by sent to movant a extortion letter and offer to refund only

$25,000.00 after Scotton has filed to The Florida Bar a complaint.

(see complaint and evidences).

16. Scotton has submitted a letter to court-appoint

attorney Klugh and advice attorney assistance over the phone

the topic of the letter and to respond what was his involvêment

with attorney Contreras in defraud my friends, my family and

movant itself.

In the September letter and phone call, movant advice eourt-

appoint attorney Klugh and his assistance that he must proper

inform movant if he has any part on attorney Contreras fraud

and now extortion scheme. Court-appoint attorney Klugh has not

respond Scotton's letter or phone call in this matter. Isee

attached letter sent to court-appointed attorney Klugh.

3
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Attorney Richard Klugh was appoint by the Southern

districk Court Judge Rosenbaum and agreed to competently provide

leqal service as set for ïn Scotton direct appeal.

Around Jun, 2015 attorney Kluqh has refuse to

release to scotton a1l transcripts from his criminal trial for

proper analysis and revlew, and also has refuse to filing all

the violation, misconduct and abuse it discretion in this novel

case .

An Who cannot afford to retainindigent defendant

an attorney has absolute rights to have counsel appointed by

the court. See GIDEON v. WAINWRIGHT, 372 U.S. 335, 342 (1963).

An indigent defendant must demonstrate that his

or her lack of financial resources in order to be eligible for

appointed-counsel. 
-
UNITED STATES v. PARKER. 439 P.3d

-  
B1e 97-

98 (2nd cir. 2-006). scotton has satisfy the requirement.

further, as a indlgent defendant Scotton has a

rlght to appointed-counsel in h1s appeal if the appeal is granted

as of right. UNITED STATES v.
. GILISS 773 F.2d 549, 559 (4th

cir. 1985): UNITED-  STATES v. DANIELSON, -3t5 - -F.-
3d 1054, 1077

(9th cir. 2003). Althouqh a defendant has the right to retaln

an attorney of his choice, UNlmRn STATES v. G
- ONZALEZ-LO- -

PEZ
- :-

548 U.S. 140. -147-48 (2006).

In any case lf a defendant flnd hïmself capable

to retain a attorneye such retained attorney has the obligation

and must inform the court that he or she has being retained

by the defendant by fïling the notice of attorney appear for

a clienk, or the court-appoïnted attorney has the obligation

Eo inform the court that the defendant has retained a attorney.

subsequently to the court-appolnted attorney

Klugh behavior and personal motivatlon in this case, he has

failure to requested all trial transcrlpt
, he has failure to

corrected the trial transcrlpts, he has refuse to submitted

in the appeal brïef all violations, misconduct and abuse ït

of discretion in this novel case
.

scotton fried Joao Lino has with other ralse

money so scotton could retaïn a effectlve attorney that could

4
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provide effective and honestly legal service
. Conseguently Attorney

Kristy Figueroa-contreras was retained and give the sum amount

of $62,:00.00 to handle Scotton direct appeal, and to witdraw

the Court-appointed attorney Klugh.

Court appointed attorney Klugh was inform that

Contrera was retained and he has clear knowledge that he should

dlscharge as attorney Contreras was hired to appeal Seotton

Case .

Kristy Figueroa-contrera is an license approved

attorney to practlce 1aw in the states of Florida, and has agreed

to competently provide lesal service to Scotton in his direct

appeal as charge the amount of $129,000.00 to his friend Joao

Lino and has accept a down payment of $62,000.00.

It is clearly that by taking the $62,000.00 attorney

Contreras undertook representation of Scotton eriminal direct

appeal as she was hired for. Hence, attorney Contreras has never

filed any motion to the District Court or even the appeal court

to inform that she has been hired to handle Scotton direct appeal.

Months has going by and attorney Contreras was

advice to (1) filing to the court the required and proper document

to inform the court that she has been hired to appeal Scotton

case, (2) to returning the $62,000.00 since she has not filing

the proper motlon to advice the court that she has been retained

$62:000.00 to appeal Scotton case and to dlscharge Klug.

Next, despite the request from friends and family

to returning the money, attorney Contreras began into tell the

fried and family of Scotton that she was working together witht

the court-appoint attorney Klugh in Scotton direct appeal and

in his immigration issues.

Scotton has requested to the courts to withdraw

court-appointed attorney in numerous occasion over serious misconduct,

ineffectlve given scotton legal assistance, and fraud: in which

the courts denied.

subsequently scotton appeal to the Supreme Court

Ecase no S. ct. 15-5426).

According to such conflict between scotton and

eourt-appointed attorney, Attorney KLugh has submitted to Scotton
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a letter to inform that if scotton wish to replace h1m with

Kràsty Figueroa Contreras with a Pro Se brlef or a supplement

*as movant rights to do so, and has inforn that attorney Contreras

was copy in the same letter. Iplease see Klugh letter copy to

Contreras).

In this letter Court-appolnted Klugh has acknovledge

the fact that contrera was retained by Scotton family and friends

and in khe same time Klugh has again violated Scotton's due

process rïghts by disclosure his case and his confidentiality

to Contreras wïthout authorïzetion.

Further, court-appolnted attorney Klugh failure

to lnform the court that Scotton friends and family has retatned

another attorney, and failure to wikhdraw himself from the case.

Court-appointed attorney Klugh has conspàred wïth attorney Contrera

in violated scotton due process and court rules, knowing that

he is offtce of the court and thak he has the obligation to

to inform the court Contreras was retained ro handle Scottonls

appeal.

Around August 7, 2015 Scotton has sent to the

Court-appointed atkorney Klugh a letter after a phone call convertalon

in Which Scotton requested that the court-appointed attorney

to ftling the mokion to release pending appeal that is seating

on the docket of the district court and the appeal court. Court-

appointed attorney has promises to looking into the mokion ko

àn order to filing. (see attched letter from Scotton August

7, 2015). Instead of to filed such motion, court-appointed Klugh

has requested to the appeal court another extention, by them

inerease Sootton' illegal incarceration.

On September 7, 2015, Scotton submitted anokher

letter to the office of the court-appoint attorney Klugh following

by a phone call in which Scotton has left a message wikh Klugh

assistance in the topic of the letter. (see Septenber letter

sent by Scotton). In this letter send in September to Klugh

Office, ScoEton has requested that the court-appoint need to

clarify his involvement with attorney Contreras in defraud my

family and me over $62,000.00 and why he has not inform the

court that Contreras was retained.

6
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Further, court-appolnted attorney Klugh has clear

shown that he does have interest anG personal mottvatton to

stay in thïs case since he has not comply with the laws and

courts rules. Klugh has not only vlolated Scotkon rights
, but

the courts itself rules
. xlugh has continue scottonês appeals

6 times since May 2014, without given any notice to Scotton or any

reasonable reason for guch continue
, by them increase scotton's

outrageous incarceration
. It is clear to see in this novel case

that court-apoànted Klugh does not have Scotton's best lnterest

ln thàs case as he refuse Eo filing Scottonls motion to release

Pendtng appeal or include in the appeal all th* vïolation and

issues, dnd- vlolate court rules when he.-failure to proper ànform
the court that Contreras has been retained

. Such grossly and

no appropriake behavlor has violated scotton's due process
.

Such behavior it ïs grossly and not appropriate

by a license office of the court, and has outrageous violated

Scotton's due process and clear shown that the allegatïon submitted

before in this case by scotton that the court-appointed attorney

Klugh was kith intentton appointed to this criminal appeal By

Rosenbaum with ïntent to cover-up the numerous misconduct
, bias

toward Scotton for exercïse hïs rights, and severll and outrageous

abuse it descretion, has been clear proof as court-appointed

Klugh contïnue deprtve Scotton h1s rïghts to proper appeal his

case and continue to tncrease Scotton's incarceration by outrageos

extentions resquested numerous times by hin ln this appeal.

This grossly and not appropriated behavior is unprecedente
.

This is nothïng to do with justice, it is everything
with politics and money. I must ask, have Pederal Express pay

the Court-appointed Klugh to sabotaqe my direct appeal so I

don't continue to blow khe whistle in Fedlx illegal drug Scheme?

Court-appointed attorney Klugh has elearly knowlegde

that attorney Krlsty Figueroa contreras was retained to handle

Scotton's appeal and he fatlure to withdraw hinself form khis

case or even inform the courk. This case should be dismissed
.

This court should

in which the court-appoinked
,

friends and fanily, and others wltnesses could

granted a evidentïary hearinq

the attorney Contreras: Scotton's

given testimony
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in camera to resolve and qet the facts in those attorneys contànue

thetr outraqeous behavior and into sodomize Scotton over money

and more important, his freedom
.

Scotton already has been defraud by the bailsbond

David Rodrigues that was introduce by the court-appointed Adelstàn

Over $16,000.00 and now, court-appolnted Klugh conspired with

Contreras and undertook $62,000.00 to handle Scotton appeal.

Scotton' has submitted to The Florida Bar an complaint

in thàs matter and has began a law-suit against the offiçe of

Kristy Figueroa Contreras for misconduct
, false representatàon,

fraud and extortion. (see Florida Bar Complaint)
.

The court-appotnted attorney Klugh grolgly behavior

should not be accept by thls court as Klugh failure to advice

the court that contreras was retainer to handle scotton's appeal

and conspired with contreras outraqeous fraud
. Wör whatever

reason or for whatever may been Kluqh motivation into continue

in this case, he has outrageous violated court rules, conspired
with a inappropriate behavior from the fraud committed by attorney

Contreras and has violated Seotton's substantial rights to a.

fair judicial appeal.

scotton's is entitle to a relief and an evidentiary

hearing.

CONCLUSIO#

Base upon the foregoing, it is respectfully requested

that court-appointed attorney Klugh be discharge from this case

for vtolated scotton rights and court rules and the alternative

to a evidenatiary hearing with all parties in camera given reasohabi*z

reason for not inform the court that Contreras was retaine;

and why Scotton continue to be sodomize by this outrageous unjustàce
systea .

R y S ml d

E CHA S OTTON
G : 99370-004

D. RAY JAMES C.I.
P.O . BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

8
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PROOF 9F SSFYTCK

I Rogerio Chaves Scotton do certify that, thïs

September 20, 2015: I have served the attached motion to withdraw

court-appointed attorney for fraud that is under Scotton constitutional

rights on the Southern Distrlct Court in the above proceedins.

I have served such motion via
, United States Postal Services

(USPS) first-class mail, throuqh D. Ray James C.I. leqal mail

services.

OGE CH S SCOTTON

REG : 99370-004
D. AY JAMES C.I.
P.O. BOX 2000
FOLKSTON GA 31537

9
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e lorl a ar
651 East Jeffcrson Stteet
'rallallasseej FL 32399-2300

John F. llarkness, Jr.
Executive Directnr

850-561-5600
ww'w.FLORIDABAR-Org

Apri l 4, 20 l ()

M r. Rogerio Chaves Scotton
D. Ray James Correctional lnstitution
17.0. Box 2000

Folkston, GA 3 l 537

Re: lfristin D Figueroa-contreras; RFA No. 1 6-3929

Dear M r. Scotton'.

l regret to read that you did not reeeive thc m ail. A'V: sent it certifîed m ail and have the return
rcccipt. You will havc to takc that up with the tkcility.

Sincerely,

z. '*

M aura Canter, Bar Counsel
Attorney Constlmer Assistance Program

ACAP Hotline 566-352-0707
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Thc Florida Bar

651 East Jcffcrson Street
Tallahasscc, FL 32399-230t)

John F. llarkness, Jr.

Executivc Director
850-561-5600

y&'&&'55?.FLORl1Az&l3AR.org

D e t.t tt 1 4 1 b tz 1 ' 2 2 , 2 0 i 5

M r. Rogerio Chavcs Scotton
D. Ray Jalues Correctional lnstitution

P.O. Box 2000

Folkston, GA 3 l 537

Re: Kristin D Figueloa-contreras; RFA No. I 6-3929

Dear M r. Scotton:

l al-n sentling you :1 copy of a letter fr()l'n thu atturney which appe:trs to satisfy yottr nnost reeent
request. She is obviously vvilling to conu-nunicate Tvith you, thcrctbrc l Nvould recluest you do not
use The Florida Bar as an inten-nediary to contact her. Thank you.

Siacerely,

- -  

. y'* 
.p.m

.v . .r.4x'

M aura Ca. lpter, Bar Counsel

Attorney C'onsunper Assista. nce Prog 1-:11-17

ACAP l-lotline 866-352-0707

E nclosures

cc: Kristin D Figueroa-contreras, Esq. (ellclosing Y11-. Scottoll's recent letter)
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e l rl r
65 1 1!-.:1st Jefferson Street
Tallallassee, F L 32399-2300

1ol1l1 I?. Ha rkness, .1 r.
l'sNxecu tiA'e 1)1 rector

hil.lN?eltltAer l 7 s 2() l 5

Sent 'V ia C'.-cl-t i t-ied LJS N'lai l - Rlklt 7() l 3 2630 0002 l 6 1 2 3533

M r- Rogerio Chaves Scotton #ç)9. 370-004

D. Ray Janles Corl-ectiollal Institutiol)
17.0. Box 2000

F o I k s t o 1,1 . G A 3 l 5 3 7

lte: Kl-isti 11 D Figtlel'tltt-colltl-el-êts-, RFA No. 1 6-3929

Ilettr M r. Scotton:

I ttl'll retu rnillg lhe tlocu Incnt.s y'ou sub Iuitted lnecatlse they contai n original signekl letters frt7rf1
N.1s. I:7igtlel-kAtt-colltl-el-kts. Please resu bl-n i t you 1- letter i 1- you choosc to d0 so without original

tlllctllucnts. 'l-ll?tnk yotl .

S knccl-cly,

850-561-5600
NVww-FLORIDABA R.org

N?1 aura Canter, B ar Cotlnsel

zâtttlrney Constl 1-ner A.. ssigtance Progl-ttln

ACAP Htltlille 866-352-()707
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The Florida B ar
651 East Jvfferson Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300

John F. Harkness, Jr.

Exccutive Director
850/561-5600

ww&>'.FL()RIDABAR.Org

Septcmber 1 6, 20 1 5

M s. Kristin D Figueroa-contreras
Negri, Torres & Figueroa- Contreras, PLLC
2030 S Douglms Rd Ste 214
M iam i, FI- 33 134-4620

Re: Rogerio Chaves Scotton; RFA No. 16-3929

Dear M s. Figueroa-contreras:

The Atlorney/constmwr Assistance Program (ACAP) of 'I'11e Florida Ba.r has rtceived a Request
for Assistance from the above indicated client. The nature of thc request suggests that there may
have been a lack of communication with your office which, if substantiated, could constitute a
violation ofcertain Rules Regulating Thc Florida Bar, and could lead to disciplinary action by
thc Bar.

No disciplinary file has been ogened at tllis time, but ACAP is requesting that you contact this
client by Septem ber 30, 2015, ln order that this m atter might be resolved without a disciplinary
fle bcing opened and investigated.

By cojy of this letter to Mr. Scotton, I aln advising that should 1 fail to hear anything further
from elther of you within thirty days of the date of this letter, l will assume that the matter has

been rcsolved. Pursuant to thc Bar's rccords retcntion schedule, thc computer record and file
will be disposed of one year from the date of closing.

Thank you in advance for your efforts in assisting an expeditious and amicable resolution of this
m atler.

Sincerely,

A
' . eA

m

M aura Canter, Bar Counsel
Attomey Consumer Assistmlce Program
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707

cc: Mr. Scotton
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The Florida Bar
651 East Jeferson Street
Tallabassee. FL 32399-2300

John F. Harkness, Jr.Exeeutive Dlrector 8* /561-5680
wwm FLORIDABAKOrg

September 16, 2015

Ms. Kristin D Fiqleroa-contreras
Negri, Torres & Flgueroa- Conkeras, PLLC

2030 S Douglas Rd Ste 214
M iami, FL 33134-4620

Re: Rogerio Chaves Scotton; RFA No. 16-3929

Dear Ms. Figueroa-conkeras:

The Attomey/consllmer Assistance Progr!m (ACAD of The Flolida Bar has received a Request
for Assistance from the above indicated cllent. n e nature of the request suggests that there may
have been a lack of communication with your oo ce which, if substanliated, could constimte a
violation of celain Rules Regulating The Florida Bar, and could lead to disciplino  action by
the Bar.

No disciplinary fle has been opened at this time, but ACAP is requesting that you contact this
client by September 3Q, 2015, in order that this matter znight be resolvtd without a disciplinary
file being opened and hwestigated.

By coyy of this letter to Mr. Scotton, I am advising that should I fail to hear anytbl'ng further
&om elther of you within tbirty days of the date of this letter, I will assllme that the matter has
been resolved, Pursuant to the Bar's records retention schedule, the computer record and file
will be disposed of one year from the date of closing.

n nnk you in advance for your efforts in assisting an vxpeditious and nmicable resolution of this
mu er.

Sincerely,

A

Maura Canter, Bar Counsel

Attomey Consumer Assistance Proram
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707

cc: M r. Scotton
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SeptenAbcr ! , 20 1 5

M r. Rogcrio Chaves Scotton
P.O. Box 2000

Folkston, GA 3 1537

Re: Attorncy Kristy Figueroa-contreras

Dear M r. Scotton'.

I anz in receipt of your con:plaint regarding M s. Figueroa-contreras. l-lowever, since &ls. Figueroa-
Contreras is an attorney, yotlr conlplaint is being fbrwarded to the A ttorney Consumer Assistance

Progran' (ACAP) 0f the Laxvycr Regulation Division of The Florida llar. as they handle complaints
against attorneys. Please refer any otlattr comm tlnications rcgarding this matter to the addrcss
listcd bvlow :

Thc Floritla B:tr - ACAP

Lawyttr ltegulation Department

651 East Jeffersen Strcct
Tallahassce, Fl 32399-2300

(850) 561-5845

Thank you for bringing this lnatter to the attention oI- The Florida B ar,

'Very truly rours, ,- )
q.- ) ''.. j 

-;y,;.epj/ '
AC UE L 1 LASNE R NE E DELM AN
Bar Counsel
Unlicensed Practicc of Law Depal-tm ent-M iami

JPN :ah

A CAP, The F lorida Bar - Lawycr Regulation Dept
,, with original complaint and enclosures
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e lorl a ar
65l East Jefferson Strtet
'l-allallassee, FL 32399-2300

John F. H a rllness, J1-.
E x ecutive làirector

850-561-5600
M'AVW.FLORIDABAR.OV

J tl 1).-- 20, 2() l 6

M r. Rogerio Chaves Scotton
D . Ray James Coln-ectional Instittltion
P.O. Box 2000

Folkston. GA 31537

Kristin D F igueroa-contreras; Rl7 A No. 16-3929

Dear M r, Scotton:

The Florida Bar is not a conduit to conllntlnicate with yotlr forluer attonAey rcgarding a btlsiness
transaction. You lmay call hcr as she sttg. g csts and commullicatc weith yottr luother Nvho is the

individtlal who svas to receive the funds.

Sincerely,

. . .x

M aura Canter, Bar Counsel

Attorney Consumer Assistance Program
ACAP Llotline 866-352-0707
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N EG R I,T O RRES &
FIG U ER OA -C O N T RERAS
A T T O R N E Y S A 1* t A W * A B O G A D D S * A D V O G A O O S

ATTORNEY-CIIENT COMMUNICATIONS
PRW ILEGED M D COSFIDFSTIM

20 July 2015

Viq FedH

MnRogerio Chaves Scotton
BOP Register No. 99370-004

D.Ray James Corredional tnstitution
Inmate Mail/parcels
P.O. Box 2000
Folkstcn, GA 31537

Re; Unfted Jtctes v, Ro#erfo A otton
Eleventh Circuit Case No. 14-12228-M

Dear Mr. Scotton:

2015.

l have requested a legal call with you to resolve al1 pending matters relatlng to the
representation. I need to know whether y0u are terminating me completely, ln which case 1
agree that you are entitled to a return of a portion of the attorney's fees. Once you and l can
agree on ah amount that is reascnable, I would need authorization to remit any funds a

third party. I look forward to cur phone call. n ank you.

Enclosed please Dnd Appellee's Brlet iled by Jeanne Mullenhoffon Frlday, 17 July

' 

ce ,

nstin D. Figuerca-contreras
kristy@negri-torres.com

Enclcsured:

As stated

M lnlvll O FP'tcE: Tels M INDRCA, z(:)aD soul'a Dout4uAs RDAD) SIJITC 2 1 4

CDRAL BABLES. FLDNIDA 33 ) 34 Ll S
TEL. ( + 1 ) 31 5-6 :.19-8 59 9 / FAx : ( + 1 ) 30 s- a 9 '7 - 1 2 a 4

WCB: WWW . NIESRI-TDRIREB .(7c)M / E-MAI u: M 1 A M IQNEBKI-TDRRES .JDM
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N EG RI,T O RRES &
FIG U EROA -C O N TRERM

ATTORNEY-CZIENT COMMUNICATION
PW VILEGED AND CONFIDENTIM

9 June 2015

Vîa Fedex Prforït.p
Mr. Rcgerio Chaves Scotton
BOP Register No. 99370-004
D. Itay James Correctional Institution
Inmate Mail/parcels
P.O. Box 2000
FolkAon, GA 31537

Dear Mr. Scotton:

l hope this letter fintls you well. I returned to work today after an extended personal leave
of absence. As 1 1et Counselcr Franklin know via e-mail, I ended up having to stay out an
extra week

I understand that you called the office on several occasinns while I was gone' requestlng
that I send you certain documents. 1 am sorry my staff was unable to flgure out exadly
what to send you in my absence.

l am enclosing in this package my research in the several requested areas.

I am also currently working on getting your entire file copied for you, Would you like us to

also send a copy to your mother and Mr. Colon?

âs for your requested accounting of all work performed in your case this far, I am also

Worldng on getting this to you. I ask that you be patient as I review the flle and figure this
out. Because this was not billed on an hourly-basis, I did not keep a Iog of my time and thus

can only promise to do my best tn getyou the closest possible approximate.

1 would very much like to have a Iegal call with ycu cnce you have had the cppcrtunity to
review the enclosed. Should you wish to have a call with me, please let Counselor Franklin
e-mail m e to let m e know. I do not anticipate taking any further leaves of absence anytime
soon. Thank you.

- 1 rs#

. Figue - ontreras
sty@negri-torres,com

Enclosures

MIAMI OF'F>c%.' Tl%r M INDRCA, 20 30 SDLITH OQuC5u>S RQAD. 3 LlI'l'E 2 1 4

CORAL BABLES, FLDRIDA 33 1 34 LJ S
Tru. ( + 1 ) 3D s-6 39-8 s99 / FWx: ( + 1 ) 30 5-39 T- 1 3B4

Wee : wwW.N CBS4I-TD ARES .(70M / E* MAIL: &f I AM l@N EBRI-TDRREE .CcM
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N EG WI,TO RRES &
FIG U ERO A-C O N TRE
A T T 0 fl N k 'r 5 A T k A w + A B o o A o o s * A o v o G A D o s

ATTORNEY-CIIEW  COM MUNICATION

PRIVILEGED AND COSFIDF#TIAL

4 March 2015

Via U5'#.ç Priority Mnil

Mr. Rogeriû Chaves Scotton

BopRegister No. 99370-004

D. Ray James Correctional lnstitution
lnmate Mail/parcels
P.O. Box 2000
Folkston, GA 31537

Re; FOIA Requests

DearMnscotton:

Pursuant to our conversation last night, I am re-sen- dinKthe Form G-639 as well as
E ms 6-28 for ICE, CBP and USCIS. Please sign and return to me as soon as
possible. In addition to your A-File, it is possible that CBP has records of the entries
we discussed as well as notes taken at the time.

l am also returning to you the originals from your immigration file that ybu had
given to me the last time we met.

I would like to go visityou before the end of March. l had purchased tickets on

February 25, 2015 tn visit you that sameweekend, but Mr. Fr 'n advised that ou
did-no-tw

-
gnt anv visitors a

.
t that time. I am attaching proof of the reservations. ne

airline ticket was nonrefunàable.

Please 1et me know, Thankycu.

o iall ûurs,

llrist D. Rgueroa-contreras

kristy@negri-torres.com
Endosures

MIAM I O FFLCC: TIHE MlN ONCA. Z O 30 S DLITIH C1 OLJGLAE R DAD # S Ll CTE: 2 1 4
UCRAL OADLES, FLQRIDA 32 1 34 U S

TEL. ( + 1 ) 30 l-6 39-8 59 9 / Fax ; t + 1 ) 31 5-2 9 *J- 1 31 4W
Es: M/WW .NEBRI-TQRRE/ .roh4 / C-MAIL; M IAM IICXNEBRI-TQRRCS.CCIM
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N EG RI,TO RRES &
FIG U ERO A-C O N TREY
A TT O R N E Y S A T L A W * A B O G A D O S * A D v O G A ï) O S

3 de novembro de 2014

Wc USPS W gular Mail
Rogério Chaves Scotton

B0P Register No. 99370-004

D. Ray James Correctional Institution
lnmate Mail/parcels
P.O. Box 2û00
Folkston, GA 31.537

Prezado Sr. Scotton:

Meus melhores cumprimentos.

Eu sou a advngada que representou ao Sr. Joâo Lino e seus dois empregados
no seu caso criminal aqui em Miami hI alguns meses atrâs. Eles sâo os angolanos

que estavam recluidos junto com o Sr. no presidio federal de Miami.

RECEIVED

N0k 7 g 2215

rt, Fkxu Ba A>ApTlllaaslee
, kr'da

0 Sr. Lino m e disse que o Sr. tinha umas perguntas sobre seu casn e me pediu

para entrar em contato c0m o Sr. Eu sou advogada criminalista e de imigraçâo.

Por favor, guarde meu endereço e telefone e sinta-se à vontade em me
contatar com as suas dûvidas. Obrigada.

Atenciosam e

' 
1 . Figueroa-contreras

kristy@negri-torres-com

M'AM/ D FFRCE; 2 O 30 S D U7'H DQtJBLAS ROAD . S U/TE 2 1 4 , DQRAL GABLCB, FLORIDA 33 1 34
TEL. ( + 1 ) 30 s-6 39*8 59 9 f F'mx : t + 1 ) 30 5-39 e7* 1 33 4

W sB: www.tq es Rl-TDnRrs sco-
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() FIG U ERO A -C O N T RERAS
A T T O r? N 6 Y S A T L A W # A (3 O G A D O S * A D V O Ck A D D $

25 February 2015

Ret United States y. Fedex Corp. et al
N.D. California Case No. CR14-00380CRB

Dear Mr. Scotton:

l have had two telephone conversations with Mr. Kuang-Bao P. Ou-Ygung. He is a
Taiwanese gentlem en and, as 1 m entioned to you previously, he was very receptive

to your story.

Mr. Ou-Young feels that his biggest fight is against the DOJ. He filed for
impeachment of Eric Holder through the House Judiciary Committee. As you may
knowzAttorney General Holder recently announced that he would be stepping
dow n. Mr. Ou-Young w anted you to know that he had a hand in this resignation. l
am not sure if this is true, but this is what he believes.

He is expecting to heal- from you directly and wants to help with inform ation. He
feels he has had no luck so far in getting his day in court, and his m otions to

intervene in the FedEx prosecution in Northern California keep getting shot down.

Pleade contact M r. Ou-Young at:

Kuang-Bao P. O-Young

1362 W right Avenue
Sunnyvale, California 94087

(408) 736-7793
kbouyoung@yahoo.com

He reviewed the pleadings in your SD-FL case, and thinks it is best to write him as
soon as possible.

Thank you.

B t pe ds,

ln - ueroa-contreras

NIIA M 1 & FFtCE: TH E N1 1 N (2 IR (2 A , Z O 30 5 (D u'rIH D (:1 u I:S L?A E R (D/k (7 t S L1 1TE Q 1 4

C E1 F1 A L G zk B L e: s ' FLO IR 1 D A 3 3 1 3 4 LJ S
TE L . t + 1 ) 3 O s- 6 39 - 1 S 9 9 / r'Ax : ( + 1 ) 3 C) 1- 3 9 e7- 1 3 B 4

We:B : www . 1%1 E (3 IR I-TORR Es . c: (DNI / E- tvl ml L : M I A M 1 @ 1%1 FGR 1-7*c) IRFI Fs .C;C)M
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,, FIG U ERO A -C O N T' S' . ., . . ;
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A $$3 * A B O G A D O S * A D V O Ck &N D O S

Privileged and Conpdential

M r. Rogerio Chaves Scotton
BOP Register No. 99370-004

D. Ray James CI
P.O. B0X 2000

Folkston, GA 31537

Re: M ultiple m iscellaneous articles regardingyour case

Dear Mr. Scotton:

For your reference, I am attaching multiple articles (in English, Portuguese and
French) pulled from the internet regarding you and your case, lnformation
concerning your arrest and the prosecution of your case was widely available online
before and during your trial as well as thereafter.

Som e of the comm enters on these articles appear to ltnovz you personally.

Please feel free to discard these articles if they are not of use to you. Thank you.

- - on rds,

rl ' - ontrerast.

Enclosures

cc: Marina Colon

M IANSI & F:-/E7s., TH E N1 Ih4D R(2m . 2 D 30 S (3 u'r- D (D uut-As R (7 AD , S ulTE 2 1 4

C E1 RA L G A B LF s , F Lc F4 4 ogk 3 3 1 3 4 L1 S
TEL . ( + 1 ) 3 (:1 5- f) a 9 - B 59 9 / F'nx : ( + 1 ) 3 :) s- 39 '7- 1 38 4

W E s : www . N EES Fl I -TDR R E E) . cca M / E- M A l L : M I A M I (W N E l:5 R 1 -To R R E E . (Z (:1 M
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EXEIBIT C

Carlos and Martna Colon affidavit.
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AFFIDAVIT OF CANLOS COLON

Come now hereby the affiant: Carlos Colon, who resides

at 7797 golf circle drive apt 204 Margate LvLt 33063 with phone

number (954) 773 8344, declares and certifies under perjury

that the following is truthr correct and based of personal knowledge
,

facts and evidence.

1. am a United states Citizen and Air Foree Disable

Veteran.

2. am currently employee at the Veteran Hospital

in South FLorida.

I am marriage to Marina Colon who

legally blindr mother of Rogerio Chaves Scotton
.

and

I have been requesting via telephone call and

emails to the attorney Kristy Figueroa Contreras to return the

money that Mr. Joao Lino has sent to her in order to appeal

Rogerio Scotton Federal Criminal Case (My step son) case number

1260049 -MORENO.

have also requested attorney Contreras to respond

Rogerio Scotton requested for a contract agreement and invoice

to shown what she has done with the money
.

1
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Attorney Contreras was hired to appeal Rogerio

Scotton crlminal case only.

Attorney Contreras has charge one hundred twenty

thousand dollar. ($120,000.00) to appeal Rogerio Scotton criminal

Ca se .

After the money was given to Contreras she began

into say that could not withdraw bhe court-appointed attorney,

but will be working with him in direct criminal brief appeal.

We requested the money back as well Joao Lino

his employee Ovidio Kalips. Contreras began to tell that was

working with the attorney Richard Klugh on his criminal appeal

and also in his INS issue. Desplte that Joao Lino has give the

money for the direct appeal.

10. Emilio D'arce has told me that has already give

the message to Contreras numerous times that she need to return

the money. I told 50th Emilio D'Arce and Contreras that she

Was not his attorney because she has not inform the court With

the proper document and the court has not advice any one that

Contreras is the attorney and Richard Klugh has benn withdraw.

I request the retainer agreement by email numerous

tlmes, and over the phone to Emilio D'Arce. He told me that

Contreras was out in another state but the message was give

to her..
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I have contact Contreras office several times

to inform that she must return the money back as we need to

pay another attorney that could appeal Rogerio Scotton criminàl

direct appeal . Since she was not, she should give the money

back because was not need of her for anything else.

13. Contreras was never hired to do anythinq besides

Rogerio Scotton direct appeal.

Contreras has never send any contract agreement

to us or even to Rogerio Scotton before he filed the complain

to the Florida Bar. And the contract Contrera has copy Rogerio

Scotton With the response to the Florida Bar forgery. She

was never retained to do anything as metion in the aggrementr

rather she was only hired to do his dlrect appeal.

Contreras when prison to see Rogerio Scotton

without anyone request and was after Scotton requested the

money back .

At prison she has taking numerous documents

from Rogerio Scotton in which we requested to be return back

since she has not represented him.

to take does documents

was with the only reason to cover-up her misconduct and fraud.

This is thê truth because she took those documents and nothing

has been done.

17. Contreras intention in

18. Joao Lino has sent from Lisboae Portugual the
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total amount of $62,000.00

case (142228-AA).

to appeal Rogerio scotton criminal

When we request the money back (as well Joao Lino)

she send to Rogerio Scotton mother a $2,000.00 check.

This check was order from Joao Lino because he want

to talk direct to Rogerio Scotton and could not because he was

in prison and international call Scotton could not pay at the

time. The reason for Joao Lino want to talk to Scokton was because

Contreras conkinue to misleading him into tell that she was

working on Scotton direct appeal wlth the Court-appoint attorney.

After Scotton call Joao Lino and as well send him a letter,

both Joao Lino and Ovidio Kalip has order Contrera to qive the

money back.

19. I am hereby to tell the truth that Contreras

NEVER has sent to me, to scotton Mother to Lino, to Ovidio or

to Scotton any retainer agreement. If anyone looking into the

dates on the emails you will be able to see that for several

months she has lie to us and avoàd to do return the money she

has request to appeal Scotton criminal case.

20. I am here to inform as well Emilio DlArce is

another fraud and he should be charge for false statement.

He has never sent any agreement to Scotton. Scotton mother ïas
several times call the office of Contreras and has ask Emilio

into tell Contreras to return the money or send to Scotton in

prison the contract and a invoice to explaln what she has done

with the money. He has call my cell phone in June after Marina

surgery to inform that Contreras will refund $25,000.00. I told

him that she could not talk and they need to inform scotton

4
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and not hïs mother. Days later, Emilio has call my house, left

nunerous message to tell the same thing. In Emilio DfArce final

call Marina told him to stop call the house and to have some

dignity and respect, and if he has any problem deal with Scotton

direct.

21. We have call Contreras several times in her

cell phone and she has never call back. (305) 776 3025

22. The Emilio D'Arce affidavit is forgery and false.

They have never give back Scotton documents from his civil case,

h1s grievance that Contreras has taking from Scotton in prison,

in which he has always send a copy to his monther to have.

Every motion, letter, document sent by Rogerio Scotton to court,

to attorneys, Department of justice or to anything toward his

criminal case, he always copy his mothers. Because several times

even Contreras like to play games into say that has not receïve

anything from Scotton, we sent to her a copy vial regitered

mail and another via email.

23. In one occasion we have requested the money

to be given to the office of Roy Black. She has never done.

24. Ovidio told me that him and Joao Lino has request

the money backg but Ovidio mention that he does not believe

we will see this money againl:.

25. We call the office of Richard Klugh to ask if

5
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Contreras was working with him toward Rogerio Scotton criminal

direct appeal. Klugh told us that has never work wïth Contreras

or even receive any call, any document or money in anything

toward to Scotton criminal case or Scotton any case.

25. I affirm that no one has hired Contreras or

her office to perform any legal work that was not in the matter

Rogerio Scotton direct criminal appeal case number 1260049-MORENO

Contrera should return the money that was requested 8 months

ago. She has cause much more problem to us and pain to Scotton

mother that continue to have her son illegaly in prison.

26. I have receive the copy of the false document

from Emilio D'Arce and Kristy Contreras forgery and false agreement.

We cannot believe that she has done such thing.

I have also sent a copy of those forgery documents

to Joao Lino as well. Contreras and Emilio should be in prison.

The license the Florida Bar Association has given to her she

was used to damage people.

call many times her office and email to requested

the money back so we could pay another attorney that could appeal

my step-son criminal case.

Because her action my step-son continue in prison.

And I do not believe that we going to see this money againë

No one can't get justice in this country anymore.

She has take this money from us with false promises to help

my step son and no one will do anything.

6
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I am hereby certify under the penalties of perjury

that all the information declared by me is the truth
.

Kristy Contreras has defraud us and serlous prejudice

my step son Rogerio Scotton in obtain a effective legal assistance

in hïs criminal appeal. The money she has taking could not pay

the time in prison we will endure more because her fraud
.

.zz- ? .>z>
.A '

CARLOS MANUEL COLO
ID NUMBER: '7D ' X ù
7797 GOLF CI CLE DRIVE APT 204
MARGATE FL, 33063

CERTIPICATION OP NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF PLORIDA
couNTy oF: A's.''m.- .-c-x.5

GI h
ereby certify that this >  4 day of =* o , 015

the foregoing affidavit was sworn to aqd subscribed efore me
ï % - oby Carlos Manuel Colon, who is present. up G N = 'N&% - S  - < =

NOTARY PUBLIC

..,.o'u,.,,'
.
b*, x Z

.>N JOSHANA PATEL/ 
. 

.

I * ' e i MY coMMlssl0N AFFOSNO8)

'

$.& wu .o' q1
'v
s
eeo

y g?T EXPIRES Seplembef 1 1 . 2û1 7
' % , ;; ù . pg x v-

(497) 368-01 53 FlofidaNldalsolvlcevcom

NOTARY SEAL

7
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AFFIDAVIT OF MARINA COLON

this affïdavit Marina Colon
,

who resided at 7797 GOLF CIRCLE

FLORIDA 33063, (954) 773

DRIVE, APARTMENT 204, MARGATE

8344, declares and certifïes under

perjury that the following is the truth, correct

information based in

matter of the firm of NEGRI
, TORRES & FIGUEROS CONTRERAS

, KRISTY

CONTRERAS AND EMILIO D'ARCE has defraud my family
, specially

my son Rogerio Scotton who continue to be in prison ille
gally

and because the disgraceful conduct of Contreras
. In support

of this affidavit Marina Colon the affiant states th
at:

my personal knowledge of facts in this

the penalties of

Come now by and through

1. My name is Marina Colon, and I am a 72 years

o1d United states Citizen, marriage to Carlos Colon and the

mother of Rogerio Chaves Scotton
, in which has been illegally

convicted and incarcerated over 45 months
.

2. In November of 2014 attorney Contreras began

to call my house and to tell me and my husband th
at she will

appeal my son (ROGERIO SCOTTON) criminal case 1260049
.

3. Contreras has told me over the phone that Rogerio

Scotton friend Joao Lino has sent from Portugual the amount

of $62,000.00 to began the process to appeal his criminal case
.

4. Joao Lino has call me to inform that h
e love

my sony that my son has done much more for him and h
e will be

1
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help with the cost of attorney to appeal his case
. Joao Lïno

advice that attorney Contreras has charge $120
,000.00 to appeal

the conviction of my son Rogerio Scotton in front the court

of appeal for the Eleventh Circuit
.

5. Ovidio Kalips is Joao Lino employee
. He has call

me to inform that they have sent from Portugal direct to Contrera
s

more them half of the money she ask for in order to appeal my

son criminal case.

6. A month after Contreras received the money, she

have told me over the phone that could not withdraw the court

appointed attorney Klugh but she will be working with him

the criminal case.

have give the message to my son Rogerio Scotton
.

After given him the message he told me to call Contreras office

and requested the money back.

8. I call Contreras office cell phone and told her

to give the money back since my son requested and explain that

she was not told me the truth . have told her that my son does

need a effective attorney to appeal his criminal case, and since

she has not done and will not do, she must give the money back
.

Contrera began into tell me that the reason she could not take

Klugh of the case is because my son could be charge by the court

for retainer her. But she will work hard with the court appointed

attorney.
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9. When my son Rogerio Scotton has call me back
,

I have infotm him what Contreras has told me over the phone
.

My son told me to call her back to request the money back and

he told me that she was misleading me with false information
.

Because Joao Lino has sent the money, I call him

to tell him this problem. I have told him to get the money back
.

Joao Lino ask me to see if is possible that

my son could call him. I told Joao Lino that my son could not

call him due that he could not pay for a international call

from prison.

11. Mr. Joao Lino and Ovidio Kalip has advice Contreras

to send $2,000.00 to put into Scotton prison account.

In February 2015 Contreras has sent to my house

a check for $2,000.00 to put into my son account in prison
.

(attached is the check).

12. My son told me that has also ask Joao Lino to

get the money back and to give to Roy Black or John David firm
.

In the same day Ovidio Kalip has call to inform that they have

requested Contreras to give the money back.

13. In March 2015 Contreras has disreqarding what

we already ask her to do (give the money back) and call me to

inform that she will submitted to the court a motion to represent

my son in his direct appeal and will go to the prison to see

him without anyone ask her to do.

14. Contreras has not responded email or phone after
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my son told her in prison to give the money back
.

15. call her office and told Emilio D 'arce that

she need to give the money back
. She has lied to everyone and

she has done nothing to help my son Rogerio Scotton in his direct

appeal. So I told Emilio D'arce that it is no reason to hold

the money that was given to her to appeal his criminal case

since she will not do.

Emilïo D 'arce told me that he will give the message

to Contreras.

16. Contreras has sent a grossly email to Carlos

Colon to tell me to stop call her office
. But still refuse to

give the money back sïnce she has not done what she was payed

for.

Richard Klugh has advice us that has never work

in this case with Contreras and send a letter to my son to 1et

him know that.

My son them call and told Carlos Colon to sent

a email to Contreras to let her know how much she has prejudice

him and to give this money back or he will report this matter

to the Florida Bar and to the police
.

Contreras never responded.

18. My son told me that Contreràs has sent him a

extortion letter to force him into sign to receive $25
,000.00

toward the $62,000.00 she has received to appeal his criminal

case. we take $2,000.00 from the check she previous has sent

she stil with $60,000
. 00.
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19. Contreras has never send any agreement to us

or to my son. After my son submitted a complain to the Florida

Bar Association, she has forgery this retainer agreement to

cover-up her fraud. But does not matter because the truth was

that she has been hired only to appeal my son criminal case
.

Instead into do appeal his case or give the money back, she

sick mind believe that forgery documents is the solution
.

20. Contreras has serious prejudice my son; that

alonq took 60,000.00 illegally and over a promises to appeal

his criminal case.

The problem with the justice system in this

country everyone is involved. The judges, prosecutor and lawyers

they are all together in this and one cover-up for the other.

In this case here is clear to see that this person (Contreras)

has been give license Eo defraud people and no one has done

nothing because everyone is involved. It is clear
: is the

truth, she has taking this money and one the first day she was

advice to appeal my son crimlnal case that is on the Eleventh

Circuit Court of Appeal. That she has never done anything in

the matter of his appeal. No one ask her to do nothing different
.

She play us and she know that. I hope she understand what she

has done to me and to my son since she is a mother as well
.

We don't expect much to be done from the Florida

Bar Association or even thê department of justice, but if a

investlgation ïs conducted our phone records, our emails, the

letters my son sent to her and her cell phone will clear show

and prove the fraud she committed.

5
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I truly certify that Krlsty Figueroa Contreras has

defraud my family and serious prejudice my son Rogerio Scotton.

Her conduct should not be ignored from those that have give

her a license and the department of justice.

hx j/Rqj
.. :@ 1/*

M RINA CQL ;c 45 zp v-/d ./ s vpn oID NO:
7797 GOLF CIRCLE DRIVE APT 204

MARGATE FL# 33063

CKRTIFICATION OF NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF FLORIDA jCOUNTY OF: W 'M =  uc  r- -

9x- .t
-I hereby certif y that, on this day 2 R of &-* &>< ,

201 5, the foregoing af f idavit with documents attached was sworn

to and subscrib#d before me by Ms . Marina Colon, who is present .
h''> cb (7

s=.- 5kA-+ -05 -$' 7 - Yo u

NOTARY PUBLIC , STATE OF FLORIDA , . . .:a

' 

v p y.J' . . ,c''
ok-. . *r*z''.. J OSHANA PATEL
(k ' v%. '.65, : .k t t1* f
: ï * MY COMMISSION #FF053408
.. . jpi1û Acz ..w. kp''C.'e o' , ?p%. ee E X PI R ES S eptem bef 1 1 . 20 1 7

4407) 398-0153 FloridaNotaryserviGe.com

SEAL

5

Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 93 of 129



EXHIBIT D

False and forgery agreement contract With a false

affidavit from Contreras. scotton Point out that Contreras come

to prison in two occasion in order to cover up her fraud. If

she has sent this forgery contract to Scotton before, Then why

Scotton has not sign during the two occasion she was here in

prison after already receive the money.
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, . , . m m .NjEG  R l ,1 O R R E b
t . 

.-,' FIG U ERO A - O N T IQE S
A 7 T ( ) f? N tèq h' S A 1 L .,$ N.&' * A fl O G A (k t,)) C$ *. A L) V (D G A. D C) F>

29 August 2015

Via Fedex Overnlhht
Ms. Maura Canterz Bar Cotlnsel
The Florida Bar

Attorlley Customer Assistance Program (ACAP)
651 E. Jefferson Street
'l-allahassee, FL 32399-2300

Re: Rogerio Chaves Scotton; S#W No. 1 6-3929

Dear Ms. Canter:

Greetings. The purpose of this letter and its attachlnents is to respolld t() your Septem ber

16, 2015 letter (copy attached) in connection with the Reqtlest for Assistance (''RFA'') filed
by Mr. Rogerio Scotton, a federal inmate at the D. Ray James Correctional Facility in
Folkston, GA.

W hile your letter requests that I contact Mr. Scotton directly
. 1 was recently instructed by

Mr. Scotton for my officc and me to refrain from all contact with him or his family. As such,
I am addressing this letter and its attachments directly to your attention

, with a full and
com plete copy of this letter and its attachments to be sent to Mr. Scotton at the prison.

Enclosed please find the Affidavit of Emilio D'Arce, my senior legal assistant
, enclosing yet

another copy of the legal services agreement that Mr. Scotton now claims he never

received, this despite otlr having mailed it to him on multiple occasions. Mr. D'Arce's
Affidavit further notes that the June 1, 2015 letter attached to Mr. Scotton's RFA as Exhibit
A was never received by our office. As for the item ized statement demanded by Mr.
Scotton, both 1 and my staff explained to Mr. Scotton on m ultiple occasions that

, because
the representation was on a flat-fee, im mediately earned basis in lieu of an hourly basis

, w e

would not be issuing a monthly statement with an hourly breakdown. Further, in light of
the dispute with Mr. Scotton, we al'e waiving collection of al1 out-of-pocket costs incurred
by our Firm in connection with the repl'esentation. These out-of-pocket costs, as set forth
in the enclosed legal services agreement, were to be paid by the sam e third-party payor
who paid our engagement fee. Mr. Scotton is indigent.

As for the allegations made in the subject RFA and its attachments that I (1): am a
''pistoleira'' (Brazilian Portuguese for a ''woman who takes money from rich older men in
exchange for favorsd') and a ''woman of the night'l; and (2) have made threats to Mr.

M IA h4/ 0 1:' # I f :E ; 'r 14 U. IM I N L) rk E;n ! T. (:1 3 C) S f.:l tJ7 l f D f2I LJ (5 t A t!i N C)A D # 5 U 1 *1'L' C 1 4
(D ta r.y A L L3 A n t. r7 s , F- t. LJ f4 l D A 3 3 1 3 4 LJ N 1 I L l ) S 'T zk 7 FJ 25
5 i7 t . ( ' i 1 ) 3 O 5 - fs 3 (.7 ' 63 Fi E1 9 / r- #. x : ( -1 1 ) :3 C) Fl - e- 3 f.7 ''7 ' 1 ..% B ,:5

$As/ f

' 

. l 1 *. V.' VNJ k.+%' . 1 'A I , t..b f .4 l - Y'U L3 f t' f 1 f. Tc; . ( 1 t ) r...5 ..' E- - h

'
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M s, Maura Canter, Bar Counsel
The Florida Bar

29 September 2015
Page 2

Re: /?t7.(/t??-it) Ch t.) t/t?-s. Scottolt; RI.A /kf). 1 6 --4 92 9

Scotton, his family and friends all are absolute fabrications. Because l have not been
instructed by your office to respond to these allegations

, I will state nothing further at this
time, other than to certify that they are baseless and patently false.

1 wholeheartedly regret that there has clearly been a breakdown of com munication in this
case, but this breakdow n has been caused entirely by M r. Scotton's actions. I do not take
responsibility for his predicam ent and did my best to represent him zealously and

diligently.

lt is my position that the representation of Mr, Scotton has been effectively term inated

under both subsections (a) and (b) of Rule 4-1.16 of the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar.
Professional considerations and the Rule 4-1.16's mandatory withdrawal com m entary
necessitate im mediate termination of the l-epresentation. Please allow this letter to serve
as notice that 1 will be withdrawing from all pending representation while taking a1l

reasonable steps to protect his interests, as required by Rule 4-1.16(d). Rule 4-1.16(c) is
not applicable in this case.

W e have mailed Mr. Scotton a full copy of his case file, including the originals he requested
we return to him. Should he require a duplicatc copy of his file, we ask that he please make

arrangem ents directly with Mr. D'Arce of our office. lt is a very voluminous file will take
some time to duplicate.

Thank you foryour prom pt consideration of this m atter. Should you have any questions,

or should you require any additional jnformation, please do not hesitate to contact me.

R * ectfu bm itted,
> > N

A* -- /L--'-'- ' 
x

Kristin Figueroa-contreras Esq.

NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PIaLC
FBN 643394

r , )
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LE'I'R'ER AGREEM ENI'' FOR I,1i>'flAI, SERVICES

Rogerio C. Scotton

BOP 99370-004
D. Ray zames Correctional lnslitution
Attn.: lnmate Mail/parcels

17.0. Box 2090
lk'olkston, GA 3 1 537

llear M r. Scotton;

The purpose of this lclter is to set fbrth and confirm our understanding witll rttspect to the agreemem

for your paylrenl of attorneys' fees and costs, and our rcndering of legal serf ices on your behalf.
Our representation pursuant to this Ap eement shall become effective upön our acccplance of

employmenl.

You have rctaine.d this firfn to reprcsent you in conncction with your pending 1-247 immigration

detaincr (including A'TD/bond requestl; DHS Freedom of lnfonnation Act rttquqst and administrativc
appeal; Bureau o1' Prison civil grievancc (administrativc rcmediesl; and potqntial 28 USC 2255
proceedings relating to tJrlp'/eJ States v. uvcor/tan, SDFL Castt No. 1 2-C11-60049. You acknowledgc
that we lnave rnade no promises or guarantees regarding the ontcomc ofyour c4se. Instcad, we have
discussed with you the tlnpredictability of most lcgal matters, especially litigation.

This reprcsentation is on 11 flal-fee basis. The attorncy 's fee for this rttpresenjation is a flat-fee of
$60,000 (Sixly ''I'housalltl and 00/1 00 U.S. Dollars), You agree lhat this fet! is reasonable,
immedialcly earned (eamcd on receipt), and is not based on an hourly raîe. This fce will be dcposited
into our general operating account and will nof be deposited into our cliem' îrust account. The!
Engagement 17ee docs p..p.l cover any costs. Even though the fee is earned 4n rcceipl, you may
neverthclcss discharge us at any time and in that event may possibly bc entitled to a partial or total
rcfund upon the time and value of thc legal sen'ices provided prior to discharr .

!

4. Your Engagement Fee has been paid in its entircty by a third party, M r. Joao Dos Santos Lino, and
I

you havc conscntcd to this arrangement. Thcre is no known conllicl of interest; and this third-party

payor does not interfere with our professional judgment or relationship with you- ln accordance with
Rule 4-1 ,6 (Confidentiality of Jnfonnation), you and the third party understand that our ethical duties
()f conGdentiality and communications are owed to you only. A11 dccisions regakding the legal statns
and strategy of your castt shall be discussed only with you and no1 the third patty, unless you give

cxpress written pcrmission. Any refund shall l)e returned to the party who provided the funds.

5. You are responsible for any out- of-pocket costs incun'cd on your behalf in conncction with the

represemation. 'l-ypical costs include: filing fees, service of proccss, depositions, eypert witness fees,
travcl expcnscs, long-distance telephone calls, Federal Express/ul7s/llldlp courier services,
photocopics (billed at $0, 1 5 per page), and online databasc retrieval charges (sgch as Pacer, Lcxis ,
and Westlaw). We are not taking a costs deposit to cover these cosîs at this ti#e and will înstead '
invoice and request reimburscmenl f'rom you on a pcriodic basis. lt is our unterslanding that the
above-referenced third-party payor will be rcimbursing us for flll oul-of-pokkct costs incurred
hereunder-

Nr. sJ7?, 1 (3/:/7z: s zç #' Iis t.?E RnA ' f7rlvi r4rlu s, P L L &
tvl Jzzi/vff Ot:'n /cz:: 7' id L hd 1 :4 IDRIC/X , 2 C1 3 t') S o o'r H DD t-lst-ns f: EIA D j s u I7' E 2 1 4
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lf it becomes ntcessary io take the deposition of a party or olher whness
, we may require a cnst

deposit. If such deposit is requested, it will be held in our trust account untfl èe are invoiced by the
court reporter.

7. If appropriate and necessary to the complete preparation of your case, we shgll obtain your verbal
approval for the utilization of our private investigator. He or she will ' then make separate

arrangements with you to provide yon with an itemized billing statement for kervices rendered and
cos'ts incurred.

!

8, In other cases where it is necessav to employ the services of an expert, accountant or other

professiona), we would ajpreciate your making separate arrangements with that person or finn to
rovide you with an itemjzed billing statement for services rendered and costk incurred,P

9. We appreciate your expression of confidence in our work, and assureyou that we will strive to obtain

a resolution of this matter in a professional and cost-effkctive manner. Your duty is to cooperate fully
with this Firm and be truthful at aIl times.

10. Atthe end of the representation, we will turn over a copy ofyourcase filc toyoù
, atyour cost, lf youd

o not wam a copy of your file, you agree the file may be destroyed in accordance wlth our document

retention policy. Cnrrently, it is our policy to destroy files 1en (10) years aqerthe termination of the
rcpresentation.

NO OUARANTEES HAVE BEEN MADE AS TO THE FmAL OUTCOME IN i'HIS OR ANY
LEGAL MAU ER.

Please feel free to call me if you have any juestions regarding the fee agreement 4s set forth herein. lf
not please execute the enclosed photocopy ofthis letterand return it to my om ce atyour earliest convenience.

K. - s. Esq-, on behalf of I
NEGRI, TORRES & FIOUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC

ACKNOW LEDGED AND AGM ED on this - day of $ , 2Ql 5by:

ROGERIO C. SCOU ON

N EGRI, rDpprs & F'lt7lvrpclm-roNrl?epns, PLLC
M lmh4l C FFIL'E; Tlde M INDRLA, 203D SDIJTH DcuBLns RDAD

, S LIIT: E 1 4
CDRAL BABLEB, FLORIDA 33 1 34 tlhpl'reo ETATEB

!TEL. ( + 1 ) 3D 6 *6 39 -8 S 99 J rmx : ( + 1 ) 3 D B - 39 *7 - 1 32 4

Wr:B : www. N EGRI-R-DRRFS .c?M / E-MAIL) M IAMI@ NEGRI-TDRRES .LDM
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AFFID- AVIT OF EMlLlO- D'ARCE-

COMES NOW  the A#iant, Emilio D'Arce, and declares and certifies that
!the following is true, correct and based on his personal knowledge.

1. I am the senior paralegal to Kristin Figueroa-contreras, Esq. of Negri
,i

Torres & Figueroa-contreras, PLLC. I have been emùloyed in this
capacity for over seven (7) years.

2. l am responsible for preparing, copying and sending aIl cbrrespondence
on behalf of attorney Figueroa-contreras. l am also rvsponsible for
opening, scanning and photocopying aII correspondence sènt to attorney
Figueroa-contreras.

3. The letter dated June 1 , 2015 that is attached to Mr. Scottop's August 25,
2015 Florida Bar lnquiry/complaint Form was never redeived by our
office.

4. Our office has sent Mr. Scotton a copy of his retainer agreement on at

Ieast three (3) separate occasions on the past. Another copy of the
retainer agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit ''A''.

5. Mr. Scotton has been mailed a copy of his entire file from our oëce.

6. Mf. Scotton attempte  to call our oïce twice on S:ptember 24,
2015. Each time, I accepted the call and each time, the call was
disconnected. I

FURTHER FFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Emilio D'A

CERTIFICATION OF NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MIAMI DADE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that! on this Z ç day of September 2015, the foregoing
was sworn to and subscribed before me by EMILIO D'ARCE, who is personally
known to m .

/ /*
N Iy Public, State of Florida

IA/X seal here:)

I
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cbaq: Onliqe Saturday, J Iy 11, 2015

Check Details for Check Number 4042

y.r.e - . .. . 
... '''

' ' Post Date Amount Account number Routing nilmber( 
..

', 2015-02-26.
. $2,(00.X  229036982986 06302004. 09:002œ .0

dfilck-lmageu Wont and Back)

ocKY  S *
, , ;. .

--.. .....
i
.... 4q4z

. .' *  W X IW  4* .*-&: %  Axa : . oa* px 
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- >  > , ekm  14 ..
@M*.nAOO .Fk*t34 2
yw - w x -..- i , cz/ze ls

' 
. ' Jk
. 11q ' &

myToo: Ma-acoo ' . 1, $ .o. ,x jORWRW )i ' r
Tko theue  and 0œ1œ : . , g,> : j) XtlAe

q) . $ '. .M- CO% :
. q1r/oitjtu clncke DR,VE 

.: . . .
APARTMENT- A '' )' '! i : ;
MAntMTE Ft >  US , ' . ' f

. . .1'

R(7GO I0 SX TTQN .m ' ê . '! 6
. mxwaw . jj

e. NIC)G AODOO: 71* ? 29O At 98 zNar,e ' ' 'eOO%O% ? . :
ne Imcte Frl/Fr Mu A WKœ KD IIMK/RGIO. WTRAN  FWER&AY Ap ARDM X WAIw ARKONTH: nACK. #R  >  A> EWFO .

Ihis information is provjded for your convenience and does not replace your monthly accoblnt Statementls),
wtlich afe lhe official records of y'our accounts and dces not replace any other notice we send yob. JpMorgan

chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC

(t) 2Q'1 5 JpMo%an ChaGe & Co
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EXHIBIT E

Numerous email communication between scotton's family and Cohtrera

were clear shows thaE the money was requested many tïme and

Ehat Contreras was not represent Scotton.
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Message from  Marlna...

Cados œ lon A lnollz4@gmailm m>
To: Krlsk Figeefoarontreras <Kristy@negrbtorresm m>

Yesterday I spoke with your assisknt Emilio, I ask hIm to ask you
,

if Rogerio * nd something for me; Iike a meso ge? aIl K  if you took
to him the forms of the medlo l rv rds for him to sign? I X uld no1
talk to h1m O use he did nol have to much minutes to talk. Until now
your ae stant Emllio. has not answer me what I ask him. maybe you œ n
answer me? Thank you Marina.

Krlsk Flgueroaeone ras <Krisl@ negK-tofres.O m>
To: Carlos Colon <kinollz4@gmail.xm>

Boa Krde. Lamento que eu n:o tenho tido o tempo pafa Ihe escrever até agora, posto que ontem e heje
estive num julgamento e amanha Kmbém estarei na corte no dia todo.

A visil lé na prisâo foi boa. Consegulmos conversar bastante e resolvimos fazer àlgumas coisas.

Tue, Apr 28, 2015 at 7:08 PM

Tue, Apr 28, 2015 at 7:16 PM

O seu 5Iho nao envlou nenhum recdo para a Srao, e o release jé foi assinado p0r #Ie. Estamos trabalhando
junto O m o Counselor para consegui= os todos os récords dele.

O Sr. Rogérlo me dlsse que a Sm. ia pegar o 5Ie dele da advogada de acddentes para que eu pudesse
pase -lo para o advogado Weber, para ver se eIe estaria in%ressado em tomar o càse do accidente do Sr.
Rogério. Consiguiu pegé-lo?

I

O Sc Rngério queria ver se o Sr. Lino estaria disposto a pagar um prosssional para desenhar uma pâgina
web para informar ao publix  sobre o O so dele. A Sra. queria chamar ao Sr. Ovldio?

Obrigada e aguardo a gentlleza da sus resposta para em bfeve.

Krisl Figueroa-cone ms, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTREM S, PLLC
Miami O*ce..
The Minorœ
2030 S. Douglas Roa ,d Suite 214
coral Gabl- , Florida 331%
United states
Telephone: /. Fac imile:
E-mail:
Skype Name: Ksgueroae ontreray

W eb:
Follow me on Twiqer:

I

PLW E NOTQ this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named tddresseels) and my
conoin in*rmation that is consdenual, propriemo a= rney work-product or sqbject to the axornep
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Call tom orrow  aAer 2pm  405* 394 599

Krlsty Flguexacona ras <KrisN@negri-torre:m m>
To: Cados Colon <talnollz4@gmail.œ m>

Dear Mf. Colén;

Plea- Iet Rogedo know that we have been A lng to Khedule an unmomitore  011.

Right now I am in the middle of a big meetlng, and I will not be able to KIk to him tonight
..

IPleax ask hIm if he could œlI me tomor w Saturday a'er 2 PM at but k/p in mind there afe many
impoe nt Thlngs we œ nnot d'* aiss over that monitore  Iine. W e n* u to get an unmonltpxd O IASAP

%  mailed him an odllne re sepplemental brief and updates on the grievanO s a: well as hls immigA ion O se.

Fri, May 15, 2015 at 6:47 PM

l woqld rather not die4lss this over emall, but if evef there were a chanœ that you and Miflna Oujd Ome to my
oëO , that would be wondee l. I oan av mmodate you until 8:30 PM any weekday.

Thank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-conlrefas, Em .
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTREM S, PLLC
Mlaml 0** :
The Mino=
2030 & Douglas Roa 'd Suite 214
Coral Gables, Flofida 331%
Uniteu States
Telephone: / Faœ imile:
E-mall:
Skype Name: Mmgueroaeontœras

- b:
Follow me on Twlqen

!PLEASE NOTE
, this transmission is intended to be delkered on# to the named addreee4ls) and my O ntain

in*rmation that is œnfdentlal, pfoprleKl, attorney work-produd or subjed to the attome#eient prlvll@e. ln the
event that you reœ ive thls transmission and are not one of the named addresseets), pleae noA  Ne n, To% s &
Figuero+contreras, P.A. Immediately by responding to IW mmail and/or by œlling us W jelephone at

, and we wlll pmvide instmctions as to the dism sal of me tœnsmitted materlal. Undeç no circumstanœ s shall lhis
material *  read. u* , copled, eproduzwd, stored or retalned by anyone other than 1he n/med addree-M ts),
except *1th the expess œ nsent of the sender.

KrI*1 Flguerx œontœra: <Kflsty@negd-torres.œ m>
To: Cados Colon <ainollz4@gmail.O m>

I apol% ize, and he': a pilqt O aO nothlng Is happened exœpt fol the appendix belng filed April 16. The quader
all- ed Mc Kruger to 5le It out of tlme. He appears to still be listed on the œ se

.

imagel.pNG

Fri, May 15, 2015 at 6:50 PM
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Thank yotl,

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
Miami Office..
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Unite  States
Telephone: l Faœ imile:
E-mail:
Skype Name: k.figueroa-contreras

W eb:
Follow me on Twitter:

PLEASE NOTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addresseets) and my contain
information that is confidential, proprietaly attorney work-product or subject to the attorne/client privilege. ln the
event that you receive this transmission and are not one of the named addresseets), please notify Negri, Torres &
Figueroa-contreras, P.A. immediately by responding to this e-mail and/or by calling us by lelephone at

, and we will provide instrudions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. Undqr no circumstances shall this

material be read, used, copied, reproduced' stored or retained by anyone other than the named addresseets),
except with the express consent of the sender.
puoted text hiddenl

Image1.PNG
183K

Krlsl Flguerx œ onH ras <Krlo @ negri-torres.comb
To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmalt.com>

This is a better photo of the cvrrent docket:

Fri, May 15, 2015 at 6:51 PM

imagel.pNG

Tbank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI. TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
Miami Offjce.'
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Roa ,d Suite 214
coral Gables, Florida 33134
United states
Telephone: / Faœ imlle:
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E-mail:
Skype Name: k-figueroa-contreras

Web:
Follow me on Twitter:

PLEASE NOTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addresseets) and my contain
information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or subject to the attornl -client privilege. ln the
event that you receive this transmission and are not one of the named addresseets), plea*e notify Negri, Torres &
Figuetoa-contreras, P.A. immediately by responding to this e-mail and/or by calling us by telephone at

, and we will provide instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. Undjr no circumstances shall this
material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the riamed addresseets),
except with the express consent of the sender.

On May 15, 2015, at 6:47 PM, Kristy Figueroa-contreras <

(Quoted text hiddenl

> wrote'

imagel.pN/
215K
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Message from  Rogerio...

Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.coml
To: Miami@negri-torres.com

Rogerio want to know if you received the briefing that he send you
l because if you did no1 received that copy, he send

a copy to me that you can have. Just Iet me know as soon as possible so I can make a copy for you and let me know
how to send to you...l-hank you.

Thu, Jan 29, 2015 at 10:08 PM

Marina Colon, Rogerio's mother

Krlsty Figueroa-contreras qKristy@negri-torres.com>
To2 Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>

Hello, thank you for your email. bn the future
, please write me at this email address instead, as it is my direct address

and the other and address is just the general mailbox for the oëce.

Fri, Jan 30, 2015 at 9:03 AM

l only received a package from Rogerio on W ednesday of this week. I don't know if it is thq second time he sends it,but it is the first time that I recei
ve it. 

.

As for the brief, Mr. Klugh requested an additional extension
, through March 2, 2015.

1 waited for The unmonitored phone ca11 that l had scheduled with Rogerio
me. I am not sure what happened, but I requested a call again.

Thank you.

Cordial fegards,

p

for Wednekday, but they never called

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC
Miami Ofsce.'
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road. Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United States
Teîephone: / Facsimile;
E-mail:
Skype Name: k.figueroa-contreras

W eb:
Fotlow me on Twitter: 

,

PLEASE h1OTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addresseets) and my contain
information that is confidential

, proprietaly attorney work-product or subjed to the attorneytclient privileye. In the
event that you receive this transmission and are not one of the named addresseets)

, please notify Negrl, Torres &Fi
gueroa-contreras, P.A. immediately by responding to this Gmail and/or by calling us by telephone at

, and we will provide instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material
. Underrno circumstances shall this
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Fwd: Reenç. SCOTTON, Rogerio (99370-:04) Legal vislt at prikon for Sunday
, April26

, 2015 (1Q:00 a.m. to clole)

K% k F:ueroaeontare dKfisk@negK-torres.xm
To: Cados Colon <aino1124@g= II.*m>

Mr Colon

Good moming. It ls 4:33 am. I $ee that you fo-aded sy emall to Mr Ovidio, as he fo- sed to me again. MsM
arina Is not undersKnding me, and thls ! jmt pe uctlve. I slmply emall her to k*p he q'lnforsed, but maye myE
nglish Is not cllar to hec. Instead of e- lllng her x that she just fo-ards it to Mr Ovidiè, l wlll have Mr Rogerie
explain diredly m Podugue- to her. l hoe they let me speak w'Ith him tomorrowu AIl l%êl phone œlls must be
scheduled In ADVANCE through Mr Fœnklln, He did not answer the phone on Frlday at all, even though when I spoke
wllh McRogerio pn Y nesday. Mr Fœnklln ag--n to another Oll on F#day

. I cannot slriply =Il and ask for Mr.R
ogedo and they go get him. I have many thlng: that Mr Rogerio requeste  me to do Iasttlme we :po 

,ke and l must
speak diredly with bim aloot this! . From now on, I will ask tbat Mr Rogerlo be the one to lprovide his mdher wlth allInt

rmatlon Instead oftaklng the time to do it myself. It is not pe udlve for M$ Marina to te nd/ueo and
mleundeexnd almoM eve? slngle thlnj l write her. 1 fee! l am œnfuslng her. l am not upset w1th her, jusl
disappointed that sNe Is not undee nndlng me. .

n ank you.

Cordlal regads,

Tue, Apr 7. 2015 at 4:38 AM

Krio  FlgueYa-contreœsuem.
NEGRI TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
M,:m? A œ..
The Mlnorœ
2030 S. œ uglas Roa ,d Suite 214
coral Gables, Florida 33134
Unlted pnfe,
TelepNone: I Faœ imlle:
E-maII:
Skye  Name: Kflgqe- -œ ntreras

% b:
Follow me on Two c

PLEASE NOTE, this Hnsmission is Intended to * delivered on# to the named addree sl and my œntaini
nformatlon that is œ nNdential, proprietary

, eomey work-prYud or subjedto the ahomeyYllent privlleje. In theevent that 
you r- ke thls transmie on and are not one of the named addrel- els)

. pleav notlN Negn, To>s &Figue
roe nefas, P.A. Immeiately by responjing to this œmail an&or by Olllng us W tdlephone at
, and we wlll provide Inqtrudions as to the dlsposal of the transmioed material

. Underlno cimumstan-  Shall this
material be read, use , x pled, repe eœ d, stored or reolned by anyone other than the named addresse ls),
ex* pt wRh me expess O nO nt of the sender.

Begin fo- afded meo-ege:

From: œ idlo Kallpe < >
Daœ Aprll 6, 2015 at 11:46:49 PM EDT

To: Kdo  FiguerO -contreras < >
Sublx t: Reenc SCOU ON, Rogedo (993TM 04) L*gal vlslt at pe on for Sunday

. Aprll 26. 2016(1::*  a
.m. * elose) !
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Mensagem orlglnal
De : Carlos Colon < >
DaK:07/> /2Q15 00:56 (GMT+00:00)
Para: œ idio Kalle  < >
Cc:

Au unto: Fwd: SCOU ON, Rogerlo (99370-004) Legal vlsit at prlx n for Sunday, April 26, 2015 (10:00
a.m. to cln-)

Ovidlo, Marina quer que vo* lela este Orreio eledronio tœdqœlo p'meiro sô n@ *be Ingle, agora
Ia advogada fala que e *  advogada de immigraœ on...Tchau

Carlo: M. Colon

Fo- arded meœu ge

Fmm: Klmlko Tejada <Kimiko@nœ ri- >
Date: Mon, Apr 6, 2015at 7:11 PM

Subjed: Re: SCOU ON, RogeNo (99370-004) Legal visit at priK n for Sunday, April 26, 2015 (1Q:00
a.m. to clo-)
To: Carlos Colon < >, ''gfranklinlgmgroup.com/ <gfrankllnlg- roup.Om>

M%. Colon

Y ter Rcgerlo adually wanl her to enter q formal a earanœ in the Elev nth Circult,
this somethin ' ' ' Andeaon and r. Scotton. It i: my undeotanding

at Rogedo and Ms. Figueroa were decldinq thi: maqer and Ms. Anderson Would be Yrmally
appearing on Mr. Sxqon's behalf and Ms. Flgueroa would assist her in a * ndal capaciN.

' 
,

However, yes! Mr. Sxoon has signed three G-28 Notiœ: of Appearanœ of Ae rney naming M:.
Rgueroa as hIs aoomey tr Customs and Border Prokctnn, Immigra:on and Customs
Enfor- ment and U.S. CiNzenship and ImmigraNon Se-iœ s and Ms. Figuerop is curren:y
working w11 lCE to have Mr. Scotton's 1-247 deliner IKed so that he can quill for a bond
pending appeal.

She has also entered an EOIR-28 Notice of Appearance at the Exece ve Oëce for lmmigration
Review, as they believe a NoNœ  to Appear has already n--n issued and he *ay already have a
5Ie with immigra:on ceurt, direey relevant to hIs ImmlgraNon taud convictionl

Mr. Scooon reques'e  1at she go visit him at D. Ray James as Soon as possjble, and she Is
rese-ed to be tere on April 26. She was golng to travel earlier than that

, but her father's
lurgery did not go well Iast W ednesday.

Please Iet us know If you have any questien.. Ms. Figueroa is in O urt tomo> w morning, but
she appears to be free in * e eady aqemoon, in 0 se you would like to O t up à phone 0 11.

Thank you.
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Kimlko Tejada
Legal Assistant to Kristy Figueroa-contreras

, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC
Miami Oë> .'
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Roa ,d Suite 214
coral Gables, Florida 331%
United States
Telephone: / Facsim ile:
W eb:
E-malI:

PLEASE NOTE, thls transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addresseets)
and my contaln Informaton that Is con*dental, proprletary

, aRorney wor/produd or
subjed to the aRorney-dient privilege. In the event that you receive thls transmission and

are not one of the named addresseets), please notify Negri, Torres & Figuiroa-contreras,
PLLC immediately by respondlng to this e-mall and/or by calling us by telephone at

, and we will provide instrue ons as to the disposal of the transmltted
material. Under no clrcumstances shall this material be read, used. copied, reproduced

,

stored or retained by anyone other than the named addresseets), except w1th the express
consent of the sender.

From : Carlos Colon <
Date: M on, 6 Apr 2015 19:00:16 -0400

T@: Klmlko Telada < >
Subled: Re: 5COR ON, Rogerlo (99371004) Legal visit at prison for Sunday, Aprll 26, 2015 (10:00
a.m. to close) !

Ms. K miko, in the a eal coud do not unt that Ms. Figueroa i ' rio's a er or
lspresenta:ve or any reason. She has not send any ocuments to the court, xplain it that she
is hIs law er, until she * nd a register document with proof that she is his cas:. For this reason
she.ls not hIs representative Iike Mr. Klugh was. His mother > id so

...Marina Colon Rogerio's
1m oew r.

Carlos M. Colon

On Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 6:32 PM, Kmiko Tejada <
Dear Counselor Franklin:

Ms. Krlstln Rgueroa-contreras represents Rogerio Scooo Tn BOP 99370-07 . She would Iiket
o set up a visit at D Ray James *r Sunday April 26, 2015 from 10 a.m. to dose.

> wrote:

Please be advised that attomey Figueroa-contreras' iight arrives in Jacksoqville on
* /26/2015 at 8:26 AM, which means that onœ  she rents the car and drlvel up to the pKson

,
she would Iikely be Kere by 10 or 10:30 a.m. Her depadure 'ight is at 9:40 PM, se she would
be able to stay un:l 6:30 p.m . E

The Iast Nme Ms. Figueroa-contreras went m ere, she was prevented #om sheing Mr. Scotton
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again on Sunday. R is time, she wants to be ceA in that she can meet wm  him aII day
*at Sunday and that this were consrmed as far enough in advance as po% ible

.

Kndly O nsrm le above. Thank you
.

Kimiko Tejada
tegal Assistant to Kristy Figueroa-cnntreras

, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC
Miami Ofce:
The Minorca

2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gable , Florida 331%
United Sktes
Telephone: l Facsim ile:
W eb:
E-mail:

PLEASE NOTE. this transmisslnn is Intended to be delivered only to the named

addresseels) and my contain InformaNon that is conidential, proprietaW, a/orney work-
produd or subjectto the attorney-cllent privilege. ln the event that you receive thls

transmission and are not one of the named addresseets), please no:fy iegri, Torres &
Figueroa-contreras, PLLC immediately W  responding to this e-mail and/pr by calling us by
telephone at , and we will provide Instructions as tù the disposal of
the transmi/ed material. Under no circumstances shall this material be read

, used,
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than tbe named addresseels),
except with the express consent of the sender.
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SCOTTON, Rogerlo (9937:*04) Legal vlslt at prison for Sundày, April 26, 2015
(10:e0 aam. to elose)

Klmlko Tejad. <Kimiko@negri-tof- m my Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 6:32 PMT
o: Carlos Colon e inollze gmallvœm>, Krisk Figuecarontreras qKrio @neri-torfe.&m>,
pgfranklin@geogroup.œm* <gfranklin@geœroup.xm>

Dear Gounselor Franklin:

Ms. Kristin Figueroae ontreos reprea nl Rogerio Scoqon, BOP 99370-0* . She would like to set up a visit
at D Ray James for Sunday April 26, 2015#om 10 a.m. to clo- .

Please be advlsed that attofney Figueroar one ras' iight arrive: In Jacksonville 0n204/26/2015 at 8:26 A 
JMwhich means that once she renk the car and drives up to the prison

, she would Iikel be lere by 10 or 10:30
a.m. Her depae re iight is at 9:40 PM, so she would be able to stay until 6:30 p.m .

The last :me Ms. Figueroa-cone ras went there, she was prevented lom seeing Mr. SO tton again on
Sunday. This Nme, she wanl to be œ rtain that she can meet with him aII day that Sunday and that *is were
O ns% ed a: far enough in advanœ  as possible.

K ndly = n5rm the above. Thank you.

Kimiko Tejada
Legal M sistant to Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.

NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
Miami O*œ .'
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 331%
United States
Telephone: l Fau imile:
W eb:
E-mail:

PLEASE NOTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addresseels) and my
contain informaNon that is consdenMal, proprietary, a/orney work-produu or sobject Ao the ahorney-
client privilege. In the event that you receive this transmission and are not one of the named

addresseelsl, plpase notify Negri, Torres & Figueroa-contreras, PLLC Immediately W  responding to thls
e-mail and/or by calling u, by telephone at , and we wlll prokide instrueons as to

the dlsposal of the transmlhed material. Under no clrcumstances shall thls matlrial be read, used,
copled. reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addresseets), except with the
express consent of the sendec

Carle  Colon O inollz4@gmalm m>
To: Klmlko Tejada <Kimlko@negri-torres.œ m>

Ms. Kmiko, in the appeal O urt do not œ unt that Ms. Flguem  it is Rogerio's l- er or repre* ntatlve for any reason.

Mon, Apr 6, 2015* 7:00 PM
:

Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 111 of 129



She has not > nd any docements to the œurt explain it that she is his Iawyer
, until :he sqnd a feglder document with

prodthat she is his œ* , For this reason she Is not his representative Iike Mr
. Klegh was. His mother said so...MarinaC

elon RogeKo's mother.

Carlos M. Omlon

Ioqoted text hidden)

Klmlko Telada <Kimlko@negri-torrelxm> Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 7:11 PM
To: Carlœ Colon O inollz4@gmall.œm>, *gfranklin@geogroupm m'' <gfranklin@geogmupm m>

Ms. Colon

m emer Rogeriô actually wanw her to enter a formal appearanœ in the Eleventh circuit, *is something *at
she is to discuss wi* Ms. Anderson and Mr. sxqon. It is my undeatanding that Rigerio and Ms. Figueroa
were deciding *is maqer and Ms. Anderson would be srmally appearing on Mr. scoqon's behalf and Ms.
Figueroa would assist her in a :ecendae capaa..

However, yes, Mr. SO don has signed three G-28 No:œ s of Appearance of Attomey naming M*. Figueroa a:
his attosney for Customs and Boder Pfotectlon, ImmigraNon and Custems Enforce*ent and U.S. Citizenshlp
and Immigration Se-ices and Ms. Flgueroa is currently worklng with 1CE to have Mf. Scooon's 1-247 detainer
Iiqed so *at he can qualiN for a bond pending appeal.

She has also entered an EOlR-28 Notice of Appearanœ  at the Executive O1œ  for Immigration Review
, as

they believe a NoNœ  to Appear has already b* n Issued and he may already have > 5le wi* immigraNon
court diredly relevant te his immigration % ud m nviction.

Mr. Sx tton requeste  * at she go visit him at D, Ray Jame: as soon as possible, aid :he is reseaed to be
there on April 26. She was going to travel earlier *an that

, but her father's surgery iid not go well Iast
W ednee ay.

Please Iet us know if you have any quesNons. Ms. Figueroa is In coud tomorrdw moming, but she appears to
be free in the eady a% moon, in œ se you would Iike to x t up a phone call.

Thank you,

Kimiko Tejada
Legal Assistant to Kristy Figueroa-contreras

, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC
M iami Of#ce.'
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United States
Telephone: Facsim ile:
W eb:

E-mail:

PLEASE NOTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the nam ed adjdresseets) and my
contain informaton that is confidentjal, proprietary, attorney work-product or subject to the attorney-
client privilege. In the event that you receive this transmission and are not one of the nam ed
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M ensagem de Marina...

Cadol O lon * Ino1124@g= II.œm>
To: Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Krlsty@negri-torresm m>

Rogerlo ligov e pergunto sl você nâ0 > 1 mandar a œ rremo da
apelO o qve eIe Ihe entregou si ate 5a feira nâo chegou as - is dele

,
ele vai mandar na 6a feira o que eIe tem. Pergunlo sl vnr.l reœ beu a
enO menda que eu Marina Ihe envle 5a felra paso da pelo œ rrelo de
lw rNeM D-k-ch? seu assistente Emflio, fado hoje que nâo as reœbeu
nada.

Atenci- mente Marina

Krlst Figueroaron- as KKris#@negK-torresm m>T
o: Cados Colon <kinollz4@gmall.comx

Muito ob*ada. Enviafel aqqilo antes do snal da Dmana. Nâo roe>bi a enm- nda. Preciso dido urgente Nra ver
% o advogado Weber estana dlsposto a tomaro caw. O Dr. e ber ainda nâo falou qtle èim, ele preclu vero:
documentos. Jé fc mais de tr% meses que estou pedindo estes dM lmentos da Dnhorà.

Mon, May 4, 2015 at 9:25 PM

Tue, May 5. 2015 at 6:40 AM

E jâ deNel mensagem para o M rden Johns x bre a situae  que esté passando o Sr Rpgério.
n ank you.

Cofdial re aMs,

Krisk Flguefoa-contYrasuEsq.
NEGR ,1 TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTREM S, PLLC
Mlami 0** ..
The Mino=
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United Statqs
Telephone: / Faœ imile:
E-mail:
skype Name: Kflgueroar ntreras

W eb:
Follow me on m itten

PLEASE NOTE. thls transmlxion is intended to be delivere only to me named addr s) and Yy XnKln
informafon that is mnidential, proprtetary, attomey work-pretld or subjed to the attomey/lient plwlleje. In the
event that you re>lve tbls transmisslon and are not one of the named addre%eets), please noliN Negn, Torre: &
Figuero&œ ntreœs, P.A. lmmedlately by œsponding to thiso mail and/or by œ lling tls by t:lephone at

. and we will provide instrudions as to the disposal of the transmMed matedal. Under.no circune nnœ s shall thl:
material be read, qe j œpled, repfodue , stored or rekined by anyone other than fh* n#med addfœueetl)

.exœ pt with the express consent of the O nder
.

Iouoted text hidden)
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FW : 14-12228-AA USA v. Rogerlo Scotton ''Appendlx Overdue''
1 

. . . ' . ' . '

Krlsty Flgeef*contreras <Krlety@nerl-torr-.eem> Fri. Mar 27# 2015 at 12:29 PMT
o: Carlœ œ lon <tafnollz4œ mail.xm>

Dear Mr. Colon:

Rogerio has asked *at I fo-ard all enMes to your address. Please see *o pendiz Overdue, below.

Thank w u.

cordlal regards,

KrisN Figuema-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC
Miami O*œ .'
The Minorr.n
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United States

Telephone: (+1) 305-63+8599 / Facslmile: (+1) 3Q5-397-13%
E-mail: krisw@negri-torres.com
Skype Name: k-figueroa-O ntreras

W eb'. http://- .negd-toles,com
Follow me on Twitter; hqps.'//- .Y eerycom/lmmc:mDefense

PLEASE NoTE,this transmlssion is intended to be delivered only to :he named addresseets) and my
coA ln lnformatîon that is eonfidential, proprieory, attorney work-product or subject to tbe N rne-d
ient privilege. ln le event that you receive this tmnsmisspon and are not one of the named

addresseets), plxme noti: NegrtToces & Figueroa-contreos, PLLC immediately by resppnding to thls
e-mail and/or by clllng us by telephone at (+1) 305-639-8599,and we will provide Instrutfoqs as to
tbe disponl of the n nsmitted materlal. Under no circumm nces shall this > terial be read

.used,
copied. xproduced.stored or remined by anyone other than +e named addresseetslvexeept rith the
express tonsent of tile senden

From: ''ecf hele callvusXuds.qov'' <ecf help@call.uscourts.goo
Date: Friday. Marth 27, 2015 at 10:54 AM

To: Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@negri-torres.com>
subject: 1+1222+M  USA v. Rogerlo Scoe n ''Appendlx Overdue''

*HNOTE TO PUBLIC ACCEO U#ER&** Judicial Conference of le Unie  Rleo. Nlicy NrGiaO
nmeo of - oe and Nrties m a çase (indudinp po se Iitigants) to x -oive one f-  elu lnic

= p# of aII dx u- nh flled elu tonically, if M eipt is Y ule  by 1-  or dire M  by oe fllerk PACER
R em s * - apply o  aIl om er usea . To avoid Iao r charg- , download a =py of eaçh docuG ntdud

ng 1 Is 5mt vlewlng.

United D *s Coud of Ap- al: forfhe Elevenm Cimuit

Notiee of Dx ket Ad lvity

The folle ng A nsadion m % iled on 03Q7* 15

c> e Name: UM v. Rogerio Scotton
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case Num- r: 14-1& 28

Dx ementtsl: Decementls)

D cket Text:
Appellant Rogerlo Chaves Scotton has been noled by Ietter that me appendlx Is overdue and a mo:on for
Ieave to ;Ie out of Nme Is due etin 14 daye #om thi: no:ce.

Notice will *  ele mnlO lly o ile  * :

Richard carrell Klug ,h Jr.
Jeanne Marie Mullenho#
Kamleen Mary a lyer

The following doœ mentls) are assodated wlth KIS kansaeon:
Pyu- t M ccKption: DI+1 No:ce to Counsel/pa/esO
nglnal Fllename: /op#ACECF;ive/*rms/david

-1 omas- 141& 28- 7427829- DI& 1 Deiclency- l63.pdf
Ele m nle nM u- nt A- mp:
ISTAMP acecc amp 1D=1160056652 IDate=Q3/2T/2015) IFileNumber=7427829-0J I
&565* 557900592a8e* * e/295b9964dM51e7a8e3/457714a0e5cd145dd733b7d5da735fc059d9Q
bQ84613cbc39185- 8d6699*c93bd82*23:
Reçiple- :

. Rlo ard carroll Kug .h Jr.

. Jeanne Marie Mullenhoff

. Kamleen Mary salyer
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Thank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
Miami Omce:
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United S1*-
Telephone: / Facsimlle:
E-mail:
Skype Name: k.figueroa-contreras

W eb :
Follow me on Twitter:

PLEASE NOTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to 1he named addresseels) and my contain
information that is confidential

, proprietary, attorney work-product or subject to the attorney-client privileje. ln the
event that you receive this transmlssion and are not one of the named addresseets), plea*e notify Negrl, Torres &
Figueroa-contreras, P.A. immediately by responding to this e-mail and/or by calling us by telephone at

, and we will provide instructions as to the disposal of the transm itted material. Under no circumstances shall this
material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addresseets),
except with the express consent of the sender.
p uoted text hiddenl

Imagel.pNB
1B3K

Krlsl Flguer- rone ral <Krlsk@negri-torrelœm>
To: Carlo: Colon Y nollz4@gmaltm m>

This Is a be/er photo of the œ rrent docket:

Fri, May 15, 2015 at 6:51 PM

lmage1.PNG

Thank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC
Miami O%ice:
The M inorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables. Florida 33134
United States
Telephone: I Faœ imile:
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M essage from  Rogerio...

Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>
To: Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Krlsty@ negri-torres.coml

I de qol wqnl 1* 56Nb lhis or uny message lo yots
, bu# I ûm bein: force Ao do so..rurtos Coùon

Mon, Jun 15t 2015 at 9:18 PM

Rogerio wcn't me Ao send you 'this messuge...l-le need you, Ao contuct him s soon as possible. He wan't you 'to
Send him 1he foer moAins 'that Mr. Klung did con&inuunce for his appeal. All so send ursen#ly #he record of his
cqll Ao 4r. Klul f röm becember 2014 #Q May 2015. PleMe respond 1% Regerio (nA l'o me) as Soon us possible...
Thcnk you.

Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@negri-torres.com>
To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>

Received and understood,

Thank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
Miami Ofsce;
The Minorca
2030 S, Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Unlted States
Telephone: 1 Facsimile:
E-mail:
Skype Name: kAgueroa-contreras

Web:
Follow me on Twitter:

PLEASE NOTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addresseets) and my contain
information that is confidential. proprietary, attomey work-product of subjed to the attorneyjclient privilege. In the
event that you seceive this transmission and are not one of the named addresseets), pleas: notify Negri' Torres &
Figueroa-contreras, P.A. immediately by responding to this e-mail and/or by caliing us by tjlephone at

, and we will provide instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material, Under 1no circumstances shall this
material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the oatned addresseets)

,

except with the express consent of the sender.

Mon, Jun 15, 2015 at 9:51 PM

itov'''y c r 1' o wno t m c 't o t:l c lc c1- y o u 't h t s qa c'. .r-. .-h' o t
-a c ,>.k, c, ?:c cri cl ',, o ta , 't o s st') r-! 'k (-.t c' 'r. 9-1, ) t-;h s s'o o ?) cs t) o tt:s I 6 l e . 1-1 e

wan't you 'to sc.nd h i tn 't h c. f ou c tno't l ?n s' i,' $.'-, r)t h', r . k - (, u ncg. u- i tj c c'',$ /) 't # n o a p ('-' z f',- c, r' ), p 1 -c:. (Ap g ca ,1 . A I l so .s e,n c1,
% - 1 ' 'th e reco ra' o t- h t t; cct'l '. to bbb - - k l t 1 t 'icf '.''' / 'c) rrk $t7 c.c c 17) Ia e r' 2 t-3 1 z.'1' ro /klyt) v *.7 t' $t 1 Fj P'.l eus c lmefi porh c-1 totl p g (:.t 1') *'f' h/ - . 4 . . l v . .- .; - , , . . s , l
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Message from Rogerio...

Carlos Colon Ktainollz4@gmailocoml
To: Kristy Figueroa-cûntreras <Kristy@negri-lorres.com>

Rogerio is asking for you to call him this week
, the briefing do

not need to be send any more. You said that you are going to send it
to him over a week ago and it never arrived. He can not talk to you on
the phone, when he call you in the phone because he spend his minutes
and you assistant Emilio never now anything about you. He ask for you
to urgently send his mother a copy of the Immigration detention

, so
she can send to him by mail or maybe you can send it to him if you
thing that he is going to get It. The time is running and nothing it
is happening on his case. W hat it is the big deal?

Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@ negri-torres.coml
To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>

I have been trying to get an unrecorded call with him . My father is in the hospital and very iill, which is why l have not
been available to speak over my cell. Regardless, l do not Iike speaking on a recorded Iine with him.

W e did indeed mail him a packet Iast week.

Stln, May 17, 2015 at 10:13 PM

kon, May 18, 2015 at s:s4 AM

Quite frankly, l am tired of you and Ms. Marina constantly accusing me and sending me ofûnsive messages
.

I

I will deal directly with Mr. Rogerio.

Thank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
Miami Of#c.e;
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, 'Florida 33134
United States
Telephone: / Facsimile:
E-mail:
Skype Name: kAgueroa-contreras

W eb:
Follow me on Twitter'.

PLEASE NOTE, this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addresseels) and my contain
information that is contidential

, proprietary, attorney work-product or subject to the attornepclient privileje. In the
event lhat you receive this transmission and are not one of the named addresseels)

, pleas: notify Negrt, Torres &Fl
gueroa-contreras, P.A. immediately by responding to this Gmail and/or by calling us by t:lephone at

, and we will provide instrudions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. Under no circumstances shall this
material be read, used, copied, reproduced

, stored or retained by anyone other than the nained addfesseets),
except with the express consent of the sender.
(Qtloted text hiddenl

Case 1:16-cv-24835-MGC   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/18/2016   Page 120 of 129



Cados Colon <*ino1124@gmaIl.œm>
To: œ idio % 11% <ovidiokalipe@hotmall.œm>

Isto e d-agradavel! Hoje Rœerio di--- todo para vorx . Isto nao e
nada ofenelvo e: Io que Roge:o plde para manda para ella. Nao
O munique nada a eIIa... Obfigada Marina
(Qtloted text hiddenl

Y , May 2Q, 2015 at 9:15 PM
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FW : 14-12228-AA USA v. Rogerio Scotton ''Transcript Order Form Processed''

Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@ negri-torres.coml
To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>, Emilio D'Arce MEmilio@negri-torres.com>

Greetings Sr. Colon

Please advise Ms. Colon that Counselor Franklin e-mailed to state that was unable t'o give me the phone call
with Rogerio today, but he asked that l call in at 10:30 a.m. tomorrow (Tuesday), so 1 hope to speak withR
ogerio tomorrow at 10:30. !

Mon, Mar 23, 2015 at 4:54 PM

Below is the latest transaction from the appeal
, dated 23 March 2Q15.

transcript order of the jury selection proceedings has been processed.

Thank you.

Cordial regards,

It is simply a ponsrmation that the

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
M iami Off/ce.'
The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United States
Telephone: / Facsimile:
E-mail:
Skype Name: k.figueroa-contreras

W eb:

Follow me on Twitter:

PLEASE NoTE,this transmission is intended tobe delivered only to the named addresseets) and my
contain information that is confidential, proprietary attorney work-product or sùbject to the attorney-
client privilege. In the event that you receive this tcansmission and are not one 8f the named

addresseets), please notify Negri, Torres & Figueroa-contreus, PLLC immediatelj by responding to this
e-mail and/or by calling us by telephone at 

, and we will proqide instructions as to
the disposal of the transmitted material. Under no circumstances shall this material be read, used,
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressqets), except with the
express consent of the senden

FX m 1 11 '1 <

Date: M ondayz M arch 23, 2015 at 1:04 PM

To: Kristy Figueroa-contreras < >

Sublect: 14-12228-/A USA v. Rogerio Scotton ''Transcript Order Form Processed''
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Gmail - Phone call

read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the

named addresseets), except with the express consent of the Sender.

Page 2 of 3

Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.coml

To: Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@ negri-torres.com>

It is being 2 days that Rogerio do not have m inutes to call hpme
, the Iast

time he called he said that he was running out of minutes. I b:lieve it is
better for you to call him and do not wait until he call home to get this
message, it may be to Iate due to a Iack of minutes on his acdount.x.Thank

you.

Fri, Mar 1!3, 2015 at 10:27

AM

Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@ negri-
torres.com >

To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>

Good morning. I spoke with him Iast night, but I reminded him not to

mention anything confidential. W e have requested an unmonltored call be
scheduled so we can call in to Counselor Franklin this aqernopn.

j ' 'F
ri, M ar 13, 2015 at 10:32

AM

Thank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.
NEGRI, TORRES & FIG UEROA-CONTRERAS

, PLLC
M iam i Ofsce.'

The Minorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United States

Telephone: / Facsimile:
E-m ail: ( ë '' . '

Skype Name: k.figueroa-contreras

he s://mail.google.com/maiFio/'?ui=z&ik=olf447zsf&viev p
... 3/13/2015
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Gmail - Phone call Page 1 of 3

M Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>

Phone call
3 messages

Kristy Figueroa-contreras <Kristy@ negri-
torres.com >

To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>

Hi, Rogerio was trying to call me, l believe. I pressed .'1'' by #ccident and it

hung up. Please have him try me again at 395-776-3025. I àm away from
M iam i

Thu, Mar 12, 2015 at 6:33
PM

Thank you.

Cordial regards,

Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.

NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CONTRERAS, PLLC
M iam i Off/ce.'
The M inorca

2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
United States

Telephone: / Facsimile:
E-mail: , . 2 . ,
Skype Name: k.figueroa-contreras

W eb:
Follow me on Twitter:

PLEASE NOTE, this transm ission is intended to be delivered only to the

named addresseets) and my contain information that is confijential,
proprietary, attorney work-product or subject to the attorney-client privilege.
In the event that you receive this transmission and are not one of the

named addresseets), please notify Negri, Torres & Figueroa-contreras, P.A.
immediately by responding to this e-mail and/or by calling us py telephone
at , . and we will provide instructions as to the disposal of
the transm itted m aterlal. Under no circum stances shall this m aterial be

he s://mail.google.com/maipio/?ui=z& ik=olf447zsf&vieFw ... 3/13/2015
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Gmail - SCOTTON, Rogerio (99370-004) Legal visit at prisop f... Page 2 of 2

proprietary, attorney work-product or subject to the attorney-client
privilege. In the event that you receive this transm ission and are not

one of the named addresseels), please notify Negri, Torrej & Figueroa-
Contreras, PLLC immediately by responding to this e-mail and/or by
Iling us by telephone at (+1 ) 305-639-8599, and we wilil provideca

instructions as to the disposal of the transm itted m aterial. Under no

circumstances shall this material be read, used, copied, reù, roduced,
stored or retained by anyone other than the named addresseets),
except w ith the express consent of the sender.

Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 7:00C
arlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com> pu

To: Kimiko Tejada <Kimiko@ negri-torresvcom>

Ms. Kimiko, in the appeal court do not count that Ms. Figueröa it is

Rogerio's Iawyer or representative for any reason. She has not send any
documents to the coud, explain it that she is his lawyer, until she send a

register document with proof that she is his case. For this reason she is not

his rejresentative Iike Mr. Klugh was. His mother said so...Marina Colon
Rogerlo's mother.

Carlos M. Colon
7862991636

(Quoted text hidden)
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Gmail - SCOTTON, éogerio (99370-004) Legal visit at prisO  f... Page 1 of 2

Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>

SCOU ON, Rogerio (99370-004) Legal visit at prison for
Sunday, April 26, 2015 (10:00 a-m. to close)
2 messages

Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 6:32
Kimiko Tejada <Kimiko@ negri-torres.com> pu

To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.com>, Kristy Figueroa-contreras
<Kristy@ negri-torres.com>, ''gfranklin@geogroup.com''

<gfranklin@ geogroup.com>
Dear Counselor Franklin:

Ms. Kristin Figueroa-contreras represents Rogerio Scotton, BOP 99370-004. She would like to set

up a vlsit at D Ray James for Sunday April 26j 2015 from 10 a.m. to close.

Please be advised that attorney Figueroa-contreras' flight arrives in Jacksonville.on 04/26/2015 at
8:26 AM, which means that once she rents the car and drives up to the prison, she would likely be
there by 1Q or 10:30 a.m. Her departure flight is at 9:40 PM, so she would be able to stay until 6:30

r) .m .

The Iast time Ms. Figuefoa-contreras went there, she was prevented from seeini Mr. S'cotton again
on Sunday. This time, she wants to be cedain that she can meet with him aII day that Stlnday and
that thls were confirmed as far enough in advance as possible.

Kindly confirm the above. Thank you.

Kimiko Tejada
Legal Assistant to Kristy Figueroa-contreras, Esq.

NEGRI, TORRES & FIGUEROA-CO NTRERAS, PLLC

M iam i Of ce:

The M inorca
2030 S. Douglas Road, Suite 214

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

United States
Telephone: (+1) 305-639-8599 / Facsimilerl+l) 305-397-1384
W eb: http://www.negri-torres.com

E-mail: kimiko@negri-torres.com

PLEASE NOTE, this transm ission is intended to be deliverqd only to the

named addresseets) and my contain information that is clnfidential,

hlps://m ail.google.coe m aiFi o/?ui=z& ik=ol f447zsf& vivwo t...
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Gmail - Rogerio Scotton Page 1 of 1

Rogerio Scoûon
1 m essage

. 

Thu, May 21, 2015 at 12:19

Emilio D Arce <Emilio@ negri-torres.coml pu

To: Carlos Colon <tainollz4@gmail.coml

Carlos Colon <tainollz4@ gmail.com>

Buenas Sro. Colon. Espero sue ud este bien. Le oviso por este medio que lo docloro ella ftrera de Ia oscina

hasta el mades que vine, pero yo me encargo de envior por sefvicio expedito 1as copids a stl hijo.

Su hijo va o recibir los copios mohano, y yo se progfomo uno llomodo o la prisitjn el rnertes a 1a$ 2pm.
I

scltpdes,

Emlllo D'Arce. Senior Parolegal
NEGR), IORRES & FIGUEROA-CONIRERAS, PLLC

Miomi Offfce;

1he Minorca
2030 S. Dogglas Rood, StJile 21 4

Corol Gcbles, Florido 33134

United Stctes
'felephone: (+1) 305-639-8599 / Focsimile: (+1) 305-397-1384

E-m aîl: emilio@negri-tofres'corn

W eb: ilttpr/z- sv-negri-torr'es.flofn
Follow us on îwitter: hosns'./e w.lziettel-.conh/ltlhll-lcl'ifmDefense

PLEASE NOTE, this transmislion is intended to be delîvered only to the named cddresseYts) and rny contain
informotion thct i$ conNdenticl, proprietory, ottomey work-product or subject to the attorney-client pfivilege,
ln the event thot you receive this tronsmission ond cfe not one of the named oddresseets), pleose notiT
Negrl. sorres & Flgueroo-contreros. Pttc by immediately by responding to this e-mail nnd/or by calling tls by
telephone ot (+1) 305-639-8599, and we wilf provide fnstrtpctions os to the disposal of the tronsmftted mctericl.
Under no càrctpmsfonces shall this materiol be read, lpsed, copiedy feproducedz stored or retaîned by

onyone other thon the nomed oddresseets), except wilh the exprecs consent of the sinder.
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